JOINT COMMITTEE ON
GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

Materials Distributed

October 22, 2002

Pl A



[ Y [ ]

MES SED GBS U UN N MEG BN WD S =W

Tuesday, September 17, 2002

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Fingnce
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Kiss, Chair
Chafin Amores
Craigo Mezzatesta
Sharpe Michael
Wooton Staton
Deem Hall
Sprouse Trump

President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes,

Upon motion by Speaker Kiss , properly seconded and adopted, the minutes of the August
20, 2002, meeting were approved.
2 lect ttee on N Hom

Upon motion by Senator Wooton, properly seconded and adopted, authorization was granted
to bring Anna Ortigara of Mather Lifeway in Chicago, Illinois, to a future meeting, at a cost no
greater than $2,000, to present information on a program developed to improve the quality of care
in nursing homes by stabilizing the work force, which program would not increase costs to nursing
homes.
3. Parks and Recreation Subcommittee,

On behalf of the Subcommittee, Mr. John Homburg requested authorization and expense
reimbursement for members of the Subcommittee to visit Cacapon Resort State Park, Berkeley
Springs State Park, Ridge Fish Hatchery, Sleepy Creck Wildlife Management Area and the C & O

Canal Trail on October 6, 7 and 8, 2002.



Upon motion by Senator Sharpe, properly seconded and adopted, this request was approved.
4. Legislative Intern Committee,

On behalf of the Committee, Mr. Sammy Gray requested authorization and expense
reimbursement for the Committee to meet on Wednesday, November 20, for the purpose of
conducting interviews of student intern candidates.

Upon motion by Speaker Kiss, properly seconded and adopted, this request was approved.
5. lative e t Commission on Workforce ent for KEconomic

Development.

Upon motion by Speaker Kiss, properly seconded and adopted, authorization, compensation
and expense reimbursement were granted for the Commission to tour the Charleston and Beckley
One Stop Centers required by the Federal Workforce Investment Act at a date other than during the
regularly scheduled interim meetings.

6. D¢partment of Health and Human Resources Monthly Reports.

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Medicaid Report for month
of July 2002; Welfare Reform Report for month of August 2002; and Colin Anderson Center Report
for month of September 2002.

Mr. Paul Nusbaum, Secretary, Department of Health and Human Resources (DHHR),
responded to questions from members of the Committee.

Delegate Mezzatesta reported that children from other states are coming into our staie and
being put on the Medicaid rolls, which has caused stress on the county school systems. He asked
Mr. Nusbaurm for the following information: How many schools does this affect; how many have

asked to be expanded; and where are the children coming from, including children from group
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homes.
7. aneous.
Senator Chafin introduced Dr. Marshall Long, the new delegate from Mercer County.
8. ttery, Unemployment C tion and Workers’ tion Status Reports.
Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Operations report
for month ended July 2002; Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report for month ended July
2002; and Workers’ Compensation Trust Fund report for month ended June 2002, Attached with
each of these reports was an analysis prepared by legislative staff.

9, General Revenue Report.,

Distributed to members was a report on the status of the state’s general revenue as of August
31, 2002.

10. BRIM Report.

Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), September Interims, Fiscal Year 2002,
dated September 15, 2002, report was distributed to the Committee. The Joint Committee postponed
Mr. Susman’s discussion of this report until nexi month’s meeting,

11.  CHIP Report.

CCRC Actuaries, L1.C, West Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program, June 30, 2002,
Quarterly Report, dated August 2002, report was distributed to the Committee. The Joint Committee
postponed Mr. Susman’s discussion of this report until next month’s meeting.

12.  Public Employees Insurance Agency.
Mr. Tom Susman, Executive Director of the Public Employees Insurance Agency, distributed

the following information: (1) PEIA Monthly Management Report, Total Claims, July 2002; (2)



PEIA Monthly Management Report, Per Capita Utilization, July 2002; (3) PEIA Monthly
Management Report, Per Capita Claims, July 2002; (4) PEIA Balance Sheets, July 31, 2002 and
2001, Accrual Basis.

The Joint Committee postponed Mr. Susman'’s discussion of these reports until next month’s
meeting.

Mr. Susman responded to questions from members.

Senator Craigo requested the following information from Mr. Susman: In order to provide
the number of new additions to PEIA, the number of state employees, how many and where we have
growth. Also Senator Craigo asked if the Public Defender System staff is now with PEIA.

Senator Chafin requested that Mr. Susman bring someone from BRIM with him to the next
meeting to disclose to the Committee the amounts of money that they handle and to whom it’s paid,
and if they refuse, tell the Committee why. Senator Chafin said that he wanted a list of everybody
that they pay money to and for what case, etc.

13.  Interim Meeting Dates.
The next interim meeting dates are October 20 - 22.

The meeting was adjourned.
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH!AND HUMAN RESOURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVIGES

MEDICAL SERVICES TRUST FUND AND INTEREST REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2002

SFY 2003

TRANSFER DEPOSIT INTEREST & TRUST FUND
DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION (WITHDRAWAL) DSH DEPQSITS BALANCE
PRINCIPAL {WITHDRAWAL)
07/01/02 DEPOSIT BEG. BAL 6,740,977.50 6,740,977.50
07/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Maich Drop {2,618,000.00) 4,122,977.50
07/31/02 INTEREST Rate AT 1.90 % 8.794.77 4,129,772.27
08/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Faciliies DSH Payment 478,670.00 4,608,442.27
08/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Facilties DSH Match (1,515,161.72) 3,003,280.55
08/01/02 DEPOSIT Privale DSH Backlog (3,086,485.77) 6.794.78
08/01/02 DEPOSIT Facliities DSH Paymant 6,126,816.50 6,133,611.28
08/31/02 INTEREST Rate AT 1.90 % 5,809.82 6,139,421.10
09/30/02 INTEREST Rate AT 1.90 % 5,815,32 6,145,236.42
10/01/02 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 5,000,000.00 11,145,236.42
10/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Backlog Reduction (655.,887.50) 10,489,348.92
10/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Match Drop (2,618,000.00) 7,871,348.92
10/31/02 INTEREST Rate AT 1.90 % 12,972.18 7,884,321.10
11/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Facliiies DSH Match (1,284,915.59) 6,599,405.51
11/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog (3,144,020.92) 3,4565,384.60
11/30/02 INTEREST Rate AT 1.90 % 5,694.56 3,461,079.16
12/01/02 DEPQSIT Faclliies DSH Payment 5,147,899.00 8,608,978.16
12/01/02 DEPOSIT PEIA Reserve Daposit 2,000,000.00 10,608,978.16
12/01/02 WITHDRAWAL PEIA Reserve Fund (2,000,000.00) 8,608,978.16
12/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Backlog Reduction (655,887.50) 7,953,090.66
12/31/02 INTEREST Rate AT 1.90 % 18,106.89 7,966,197.55
01/01/03 WITHDRAWAL Match Drop (2,618,000.00) 5,348,197.55
01/31/03 INTEREST Fate AT 1.90 % 8,813.96 5,357,011.51
02/01/03 WITHDRAWAL Faclllies DSH Match (1,284,515.59) 4,072,095.92
02/01/03 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog {8,144,020.92) 928,075.01
02/28/03 INTEREST Rate AT 1.90 % 1,529.49 929,604.50
03/01/03 DEPOSIT Facllities DSH Payment 5.147,898.00 6,077,503.50
03/01/03 DERPOSIT PEIA Reserve Deposit 2,000,000.00 8,077,503.50
03/01/03 WITHDRAWAL PEIA Reserve Fund {2,000,000.00) 6,077,503.50
03/01/03 WITHDRAWAL Backlog Reduction (655,867.50) 5,421,616.00
03/31/03 INTEREST Rate AT 1.90 % 8,934.96 5.430,550.95
04/01/03 WITHDRAWAL Match Drop (2,618,000.00) 2,812,550.95
04/30/03 INTEREST Rate AT 1.90 % 4,635.15 2,817,186.11
05/01/03 WITHDRAWAL Facillles DSH Match (1,725,459.59) 1,001,726.52
05/01/03 WITHDRAWAL Faciltles DSH Payment 5,147,899.00 6,239,625.52
05/01/03 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog (3,144,020.91) 3,085,604.61
05/31/03 INTEREST Rate AT 1.80 % 5,101.63 3,100,706.25
06/01/03 WITHDRAWAL Hosplee (342,975.00) 2,757,791.25
06/01/03 BEPOSIT PEIA Reserve Deposit 2,000,000.00 4,757,731.25
06/01/03 WITHDRAWAL Bac!dog Reduction (655,887.50) 4,101,843.75
08/01/03 WITHDRAWAL PEIA Reserve Fund (2,000,000.00) 2,101,843.75
06/30/03 INTEREST Rate AT 1.90 % 3,469.89 2,105,307.64
TOTALS (11,080,023.50) 13,1656,331.14 2,105,307.64
Page 3
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Charac!

teristics of the Current WV WORKS Caseload

v 4,482 Chlld O
with a ralaﬂvej

ly Cases—parents aro not In the home and children are living
or parents are in the home, receive $Si and are excluded from

the WV WORKS payment.

v/ 578 cases cur['ently recelving WV WORKS recelved TANF in another state

before moving

v 139 cases in
weore convl

v 961 cases rece

v 1,440 cases
$100 monthly

to West Virginia.

ich the parents are excluded from the payment because thoy
of a drug related felony after August 22, 1986.

7 381 cases recdlve Medicald but do not receive Food Stamps.
ive Food Stamps but adults do not recolve Medicald.

ive the Marrlage Incentive. The Incentive was increased to
e July 1, 2000.

7/ 1,437 aduits recelving WV WORKS are employed.

10/02

l:’age—dl-




Supportive Services Payments: Types and Amounts
September 2002

Type

Current WV
WORKS

Former WV
WORKS

Number of
Payments

Average
Payment

Total Amount

Clothing: Work or dress clothing when there is a verified
offer of employmeant or short term training. $600 lifetime

$84,259

$18,317

668

$154

$102,576

Collateral: items include grooming 3

ing expenses, testfees |
and other expenses related to employment. $750/ifetime

— $8,806  $1.248

168

Tl O B N R

$10;055

Car Repalr; For personally owned vehicles; Includes
tires, mufflers, or brakes necessary to pass state
inspection, state inspection stickers, license plates,
vehicle Insurance, and driver's education classes. Funds
cannot be used to purchase a vehicle. $7,500 lifetime

$169,303

$44,814

$491

$214,207

Contract Training: A tralning contract may be written
when tralning ls not avallable on a no-cost basis end the
tralning will be provided to an individua! or a group of
participants. There is an expectation that the individuals
will be able to find employment when thay successfully
complete the tralning course. $5,000 year

$2,105

$150

$282

$2,2565

Commerclal Driver's License: Payment to purchase
license, $300 lifetime

$168

$0

5166

Driver/Chauffours License: Does notinclude payment
for test required due to traffic violations or classes
required for DUI convictions. $60 lifatime

$453

$23

18

$30

$476

Employer Incentive: Agreements bstween employers
and local DHHR offices placing WV WORKS recipients
In jobs. Employers are reimbursed % of the employee's
wages for the first 200-600 work hours under these
contracts.

$1,226

$3,304

$4,530

R LT
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Type Current WV | Former WV | Number of Average | Total Amount
WORKS WORKS Payments Payment
Professional License: When the cost of the license Is $1.361 $0 14 $07 $1,361

not pald by the employer or is not Included in the cost of
a training coursse, and obtaining the license Is part of the
course completion. $300 ltfetime

Relocation: When there I8 a verified offer of $15,973 $7,111 21 $1,008 $23,084

state, a different area of the stete, or to the same area If
the move reduces travel time to one hour or less.

$1,500 lifatime
Too!s/Equipment. When needed for a verified offer of $9,352 $3,382 40 $318 $12,74
employment or for speclalized tralning.  $7,000 /ifetime
Transportatlon: Payments are made based on miles $223,454 $67.770 | . 3,003 $75 $281,224

fraveled to employment or a work activity when thereis a
cost involved, Publie transportation is reimbursed at
actual cost.

(2-40 miles-$5 day; 40+ -$8) $200 month limit

Vehicle Insurance: Payment for vehlcle insurance $43,635 $8.764 100 $278 $52,399
premium. Does not Include vehicle Ingurance premlum
for vehicles leased through WV WHEELS as vendor Is
rasponsible for payment as part of the lease.

$500 lifetimea

DUI offenses: Costs related to relnstatement of driver's $2,070 $0 2] $230 $2,070
flcense which have been revoked due to substance
abuse. Includes DU! classes, licensa reinstatement fees,
new license, ignition Interiock system. Does not include
fines, treatment programs or tests for drug and alcohol
use. 3500 lifetime

Total $562,263 $154,884 6,472 $131 $717,137

Page -6-
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Length of Time on Assistance

Number of Months Number of Cases
12 monunths or less 3,297

13-24 2,527

25-36 1,482

37-48 924

49-60 499

Total 8,729

Does not include chijld only cases.

10/2/02
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10/2/02

WORKS Closures Due to Explration of 60 Months

Month Number of Closures
12/01 108

1/02 40

2/02 23

302 29

4/02 21

5/02 25

6/02 44

7/02 29

8/02 18

9/02 21
Total 358

Page -8-




Joint Committee on Government and Finance

October 2002

Department of Health and Human Resources

COLIN ANDERSON CENTER REPORT
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The Colin Anderso

Colin Anderson Center
Summary Report - October 2002

n Center (Center) was successfully closed on April 3, 1998. The

Depariment of Heaalth and Human Resources {Department) has completed all

required monitorin

Seventy-eight peo

for persons who left the Center.

le were discharged from the Center into community settings in

West Virginia, andjone person was discharged from Ruby Memorial Hospital to
Lakin Hospltal. Th#i individual who was discharged to Lakin Hospital expired four

months after admi

Two people were d

lon.

representatives. One of those individuals returned to West Virginia and resides at

Pinecrest Hospital

‘Esharged to out-of-state placements at the request of their legal
|

t the request of their legal representative.

Twelve people have died (all due to natural causes) since being discharged from the

Center.

Therefore, sixty-six people continue fo receive services and supports in West

Virginia communifie

. Twenty people receive residential services in an ICF/MR

facility. The ICF/ IR facilities are between six and eight bed homes. Forty-six
people receive residential services through the Home and Community-Based MR/DD

Waiver Program.
one and four bed h

All those discharg
programs, commu

ome and Community-Based residential services are between
mes.

from the Center receive day habilitation services from day
~-based day programs, volunteering, senior centers, supported

employment and ctTmpetitive employment.

Sixty-six people
compliance clock i
and community s
service is required
compliance clocks
individual basis, tht

ave had compliance clocks successfully completed. The
the list of services identified prior to discharge by Center staff
as needed services for the individual. Each compliance clock
to complete eighteen consecutive months of service. Zero
remain active. The Department continues to monitor, on an
nse who were discharged from the Colin Anderson Center.
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Colin Anderson Center
Summary Report - October 2002
Division of Developmental Disabllities
Bureau for Behavioral Health and Health Facllities

Date of Closure: April 3, 1998

Status , Total
Number Discharged| In Community Settings 78
Number Discharged| in Medical Settings 1
Total Number of Individuals Discharged 79
Total Number of Individuals Deceased Since Discharge 12
(all due to natural causes)
Number In ICF/MR Group Homes (6-8 Beds) 20
Number In MR/DD Waiver Resldences (1-4 beds) 46
Total Currently in Community Settings. 66
Number of Individugls with Compliance Clocks* Closed 66
Number of Individuals with Compllance Clocks* Open 0
Total Number of Ir‘plvlduals with Compllance Clocks® 66

*A compliance clock js a list of services an individual’s treatment team identified prior to
discharge as needed services for the individual. In order for a compliance clock to be
closed, all of the identified services must be provided for a period of eighteen consecutive
months. Zero compliance clocks remaln active.




WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Offico of the Logisdalive Ruditor

Budget Divisions

Building 1, Roaem 332-Yksd Wing
1900 Kanawha Rlod, Lart
Charloston, WU 25305-0590

JO4-Z47-4870

MEMORANDUM

To: Joint Committee on Government and Flnance
Honorable Senator Tomblin, Senate President
Honorable Delegate Robert Kissg, Speaker of the House

From: Ellen Clark, CPALS
Director Budget Diwvision
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: October 20, 2002

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of August 2002 {FY 2003)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the periocd ended August 31, 2002 from
monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to our office by

the West Virginia lottery Commission. The results are as
follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games and video lottery. These gross receipts were 15 % ABOVE
the preceding July through BAugust of fiscal year 2001-2002. This
number does not include commission and prize deductions. Gross
profit for July - August 2002 was $65,246,000.00; for the
previous fiscal year, July - August 2001 it was $58,448,000.00.
Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is 11.63% higher in 2002-
2003 than in fiscal year 2001-2002.

Jotsid Comumitiee on Governument and Yinance



Net Incomea:

Net income for months of July - August 2002 was $63,162,000.00;
the previous fiscal year it was $54,267,000.00 This is an
increase of 16.39%.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $ 63,162,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2002-2003. This 1s on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon

actual cash flcw needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 22,818,000.00
Department of Education $ 22,549,000.00
Educational Broadcasting S 1,740,000.00
Authority

Library Commission (5 5,887,000.00
Higher Education-Central S 25,356,000.00
Office

Tourism 5 7,645,000.00
Department of Natural S 2,174,000.00
Resources

Division of Culture and ) 3,622,000.00
History

Department of Educaticn and $ 2,537,000.00
Arts

State Building Commission $ 2,000,000.00
School Building Authority $ 3,600,000.00
SUBTOTAT, BUDGETARY TRANSFERS $ 99,928,000.00




Excess Lotterg Fund

General Revenue Fund

Econcmic Developmant Fund

1,900,000.00

Education Improvement Fund

3,911,000.00

WV Infrastruoture Council Fund

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

State Park Improvemant Fuomd

School Building Authority

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

5,811,000.00

VYeaetarans Instant Ticket Fund

174,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEQ LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund

$3,569,000.00

Veterans Memorial Archives

$100,000.00

John F. “Jack” Bennett Fund

$20,000.00

Department of Administration

$1,078,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS :

$4,759,000.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS

#§110,672,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Actual accrual based acccunting ¥Y 2003: $63,162,000.00

Total Cash Distributions FY 2003:
Total Applicable to last FY 2002:

Total Applicable to FY 2003:

Total accrued as of August 31,
For FY 2003:

2002

110,672,000.00
80,773,000.00
29,899,000.00

33,263,000.00
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P.O. BOX 2067 PHONE: 304-558-0500
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 EAX: 304-558-3321
Bob Wise ' John C. Musgrave
Govemor Director
MEMORANDUM
TO:
FROM:

RE: MDIIﬂJl}I’ W mLouefy LI :u
Month Bnding Angnst 31, 2602

DATE:  Septewher 20, 2002

'This ruport of the Lottery operations is provided prrsuant to the State Lottery Act.

Finencial statements of the Lottery for fhe month ending August 91, 2002 are attached, Lottty revenne, which
includes on-ling, instamt and video lottary sales, was 390,226,641 for the month of Angust,

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $28,391,374 were mede for the month of Angust to the designated state
agencies per Sepate Bill 100, Veterans® Fund and the Recetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10). The amount
transferred to each agency is shown it Note 9 on paga 13 of the atteched fineneiel statemnents.

The nmber of active lotiery retailers as of August 31, 2002, was 1,638.

A listing of the names and amounts of prize winners has besm provided to the Clerk of the Senate, the Clegk of
the House and Legistative Sepvices.

1 any member of the Commiitee has questions conceming the Lotiery, please call me. Also if eny members of the
Legislators wish to visit the Lottery offices, I wonld be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the
Lottery with them.

JCMfjt
Attachmernt

pe: Honarable Bob Wisa
Brian Kastick, Cabinet Seeretery - Tax & Reveaue
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gaines 101, Anditor
Members of the Weat Virgmia Lottary Commmigsion

www.wvlottery.com
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WEST VIRGINTA LOTTERY

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AUGUST 31, 2002
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WEST YIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENNES

FOR THE TWO MONTH PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2002

Lattery reveryuz
Qp-l{ne gamey
Instart gemes
Ragsirack vidso Iottsry
Limited vides lottary

Direct Cogty
On-lins games

Racetmek video lottery

On-line prizes
Instent prizes

Tickot Custy
“Lotal Dirert Costy

Gross profie
Cperating sxpenzes

Yeudor fees and costs
Advertlaing and promotions
Wapes and related benefits
Telstemmmunleations
Contraenal and profegploml
Rental
Deprecintion and amtyrtization

Dap. & emartization to Danated caplial

Qfher general sxpenses

Qther Opesmting Insarms

Opezating Inetams

Nonopemting Income{expenss)
Investment incoms
Interest expenss

Incerns befors nonoperating distibutions

Nuncperering distibitions tn the Stete of Wes? Virgioia

Net inemng

Retaineq cam|nps, beglantog of pedod
Relnined earnings, end of period

@004

(Expreased in Thensanils)
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
2002 2001 2002 2001
8 6492 § 36111 5 12374 S 42802
8,386 7,653 17,226 13,580
63,084 30,718 124,749 57,897
12,265 - 23,831, -
90,227 54452 177,380 T 154675
455 2257 866 2,676
587 478 1,206 874
29,970 32,185 79,041, 62,027
6971 - 13,378 -
47,983 34,870 94,488 65,577
3,161 17,718 6153 20,712
5,650 3298 11,628 9,647
8,811 23,016 17,781 30,359
180 163 3ss 295
36,974 58,049 a6 96231
33,253 36,433 65,246 58,448
892 1,742 1,178 2,211
404 730 933 1774
374 215 746 481
220 240 620 450
113 94 159 129
48 30 94 69
148 48 298 95
(88) - 176) -
31 29 190 72
1,859 3,168 4,104 S 71
1,523 521 1,851 801
32917 33,786 62,993 53972
103 176 238 436
34). (116) (69) {141)
6 60 169 298
32,986 33,846 63,162 54,267
32,986 33,846 63,162 34,267
250 230 230 250
3 290§ 250 S 250§ 250

The aceompanying notes are an integral
pext of thess fAnsncizl statempents.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE TWO MONTH PERIOD ENDED ATGUST 31, 2002
(Expressed in Thousands)
2002 2001
Cash recatved from oustomers 3 196,654 5 158,278
Cagh paid tv employees 7s1) (4387)
Cash paid to suppliers (1,832) (Z198)
Other operating cagh payments (112,956) @7.672)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 81,115 57921
Cagh flows from noncapitel finantimg astivities
Trensfers to the State of West Virginia (110,672) (107,436)
Deferred jackpot prize obligatiung and rolated interest paid (130) (130)
Cash used in noneapite] financing activities 10,80 (107.566)

Cash flows from aspita] and related financing acitivides
Purchese of fixed asacts

Cagh flows from iuvesting astivities
Maturities of nvestments held in trost
Investment earnings reseived

Cash provided by fnvesting astivities

Inereass (Decreass) in cash and cash equivelents

Cash and Cash Equivalents ~ beginning of period
Cash and Cash Equiveleats - end of period

____en __ g

437
378
6536 815

g3

(25,088) (48,364)

72,199 101,966
8 43,111 $ 33,102
_—

‘The accompanyin g notes exe on intogral
paxt o thess Guaneial Statgments,
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i WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
I (Expressed in Thousands)
’ August 31, Jume 30,
ASSETS 2002 2002
Current asssts )
I Cash and oash enqnivalers 8 43,111 & 72,199
Acconnts receivable 16,441 33,363
I Tioket Inventory 686 782
Other assets 989 972
Total corrent agsety 61,227 107,316
I Leasehald jtmproverments and eqripment 10,190 10,162
Lass aeenmulated deprecistion and amortizailon (4,263) (3,966)
l 5927 6,106
Investwents held in trust 4,261 35,581
I Total essets S___ 72415 $__ 119,099
I LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current Jighilities
Accrusd nongperating distebutions 1o the
l State of West Virginia § 3,104 § 80773
Estimated prizs claims 12,498 11,983
l Ascormts payable 2,245 3,181
Otber ancrued ligbilities 17,222 13,373
Total carrant, liabilites 63,069 109,510
l Deférred jackpot prize obligations 4,984 5,045
I Fupd equity
Donsted Capital 4,112 4,288
! Retained earnings 250 250
Total find equity 4,362 4,538
l Total lisbilities and fimd equity §__ 72418 §__ 115,063
I The aceompanying notes sxe an imegral
part of thess fineucial statements.
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WEST VIRGINTA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lotiery (Lottery) was esteblished by the Stats Lottery Act (Act) pessed April 13,
1985, wﬁ&mamﬁmmmﬁe'mmdadmdmﬂle“smmﬁmyFm&a
compongnt unit of the State of West Virginia. The purpose of the Act was to establish end implement 2
state-operated lottery under the supervision of a stats lottery commission (Commission) and & disector.
The Commission, consisting of seven members, and the Direstor are appointed by the Gavemor. Under
the Act, the Commigsion has certain powers and the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to
select the type and number of gaming systems or games aud to enter into contracts and agresments, kud

. %0 do all acts necessary or incidental to the performance of its duties and exersiss of its power and duty

to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient mamer, The Act provides that & minimum enoua] average of
45 percent of the gross amount received frum each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and provides for
certain limitations on expenses necessary fur operation and administetion of the Lottery, To the extent
available, remaining net profits are to be transferrad to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able to
impose its will over the Lottery, the Lottery is considersd a component wnit of the State mmd its financial
statements ere discretsly presented in the comprehensive anmal financial report of the State.

NOTE 2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lotiery is presented below. Thess policies were
applied on a basis consistent with thet of the preceding year, : -
BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West
Virginia, end is eccounted for as a proprietary type enterprise fimd. In accordsnce with generally
accepted acgounting principles, the financial sttements are prepared an the avcrual basis of aceounting
wirich requires rscoguition of revenue when eamed and expenses when incnmed. As permitted by
Governmentsl Accounting Stendards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accomting and Financial
Reporting for Proprictery Funds and Other Governmental Emtities that Use Proprictary Fund
Accounting,” the Lottery has electsd not to adopt Finencial Accounting Standards Board (RFASB)

statemants &nd interpretations issued after November 30, 1989 unless the GASH speeifically adopts anch
FASB smtements or interpretations.

USE OF ESTIMATES - The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make certain
estimaies end develop assumptions that affect the amounts reportad in the financia] statements and
related notes to financial statements, Actual results conld differ from memagement’s estimates.

LOTIERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revermes from thres basic types
of lottery games: instant, on-line, and video type games. The Lottery develops multiple game themes
end prize stroctures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate annual minfmum prize
provisions, Retailers and bonded agents comprised prineipally of grocery and conveniense stores serve
as the primery distribution channel for instant gnd on-line lottery sales to the peneral public.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when geme tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expenseis recorded based on the specific game prize structure, Ingtent ticket sales and related

6
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POYICIES (continued)

prizes do not include the value of free plays issued for the prrpose of increasing the odds of winning e
prize.

Salasofun-lhalottsryﬁcketsaremadebyliccnwdagenmtothepublicwifntheusaofwmpmsrlzed
terminals. On-line games include POWERBALL, g multi-state “jackpot” game, HOT LOTTO, & rmlti-
giate %ﬁu”gquaahZS'ﬂoﬁo“gmqDaﬂy3and4“mmbm”gmes,mdmLadaﬂy“kmo

gems. Rcvanuelsrecoguimdwhenﬂleagmmtheucketstuthepubhc Prize expense is recogrized
on the bagis of actuel drawing requits,

Commissions ere paid to instant game retailers and on-line egents at the rate of seven percent of gross
sales. A portion of the commission not o exceed one and one quarter percent of gross sales may be paid
from unelaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unelaimed prize moneys is credited against priza
costs. In addition, retailers snd agents are peid limited borms incentives that include prize shares on
winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on wiming tickets they cash, On a weekly basis,
reteilers and agents rmust remit smounts due to the Lottery, Retailers may not be able to axder additional
instant tickets if puyment has not been made for the pravions billiag pexicd, while an agent’s on-line
terminal may be renderad inactive if payment is not received each week No one refailer or agent
accounts for a significant arnount of the Lottery®s sales or accounts receiveble. Historieally credit loases
have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is considersd neceasary.

Racetrack video lottexy is a self~aotivated video verzion of lottery gemes. The keyboard operated games
allow a player to place bats for the chence to be awarded credits which cen eifher be redeemed for cash
or be replayed as additional bets, The coin operated grmmes ellow & player to use coins or tokens to place
bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or nged for replay
in the coin operated grnes. The video loitery gumes’ prizs structures ere designed to awerd prizes, or
credits, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netied againgt total video evadits
played, The Lotiery recognizes as video lottery revemue “gross terminal income”™ equivalent to all
wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to the private and local govermment
entities are reported as commissions.

Ragetrack video lottery legislation has established spacific requirements for video lottery and imposed
cerfain restrictions Hmiting the licensing for operation of video lottery games to horse and dog
racewacks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permifting the same. The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenues from video lotitxry gumes, &nd requires any licemsed

racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necassary equipment and bearing the risk assoeiated with
the costs of operating aud marketing the games,

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distriouts and provide deta processing
support for instant and on-line lottery games. Under the terms of the agreement the Lottery pays a
percentags of gross revenues for the processing and maintenance of the games.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TOQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents consist of interest-earning deposits with
the West Virginin Investment Menagement Board (IVMB) and are resorded at fair valoe.

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instant pame tickets available fur sale o spproved Lottery retaiiers
and ere carried at cost.

OTHER ASSETS — Other eszets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Mult-State
Lottery Association activities, and promotionel items for which re-sale is not intendsd.

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIFMENT — The Lottery leases, under 2 cancelshle operating
lease, its office and warchouse facilities. A portion of these facilities ave subleased o the Lofttery’s
game vendors. The Lottery also leases various office egnipment under pgreements considered to be
canceleble operating leases. Rental expense for the tws months ended Angust 31, 2002 and Angnst 31,
2001 approximated $94,264 and $64,991, respectively. Sublease yental income for the two memths
ended Angust 31, 2002 and Angost 31, 2001 approximated $17,288 and $17,288, respectively.

Lsagehold improvements and purchased equipment, comprised principally of office finmishings and
exqquipment necessery o administer lottery games, are carded at cost, Depreciation is eomputed by the
gtraight-line method using three to ten year lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES - The Lottery has accrued $501,000 and $404,000 for fiscel years 2002 and
2001, respectively, for estimated obligations that may ayise in conuection with compensated ebsences
for vacation and sick leave at the current rate of employee pay. Eraployses fully vest in all earned but
unused vacation. In accordance with State personnel policies, employeas vest in unused gick leave only
npon retirement, at which time such noused leave can be converted into employer peid premiums for

post-retirement health care coverage or additional periods of credited service for porposes of

NOTE 3. ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT

In June 1999, the GASB isgned Statement No. 34, “Basic Financial Statements — and Mamagement's
Discussion and Analysis ~ for State and Local Govermments”. This statement establishes finanejal
reporting stamdards for state and local goveruments by revising the bagic finmmcial statement
requirements and also requiring & management’s diseussion and analysis to infroduce the basic financiel
staternents and to provide an analytical overview of the entity’s financial activities, The Lottery imtends
to adopt the provisions of this statement for the fiscal year ending Angnst 31, 2002, which is consistent
with the State of West Virginia's planned adoption petiod, Because the Lottery is an enterprize find, the

adoption of (FASB Stmtement No. 34 is not expected to have a material effect on the financial
statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4, LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

Diring the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 the West Virginia Legislature spproved Houmse Bill 102,
which included the Limited Video Lottery Act. Under fils bill, up to 9,000 video lottery terminals will
be placed in limited licensed retailer areas rashricted for adnit ammgement, These licensed retailers must
hold a qualifying permit for the sale on premises of aleoho] or non-intoxicating beer, The Lottery has
been charged with the administration, monitoring and regulation of these machines, The addition of
these responsibilities in fufure yeaws g expected to generate a substantisl increase in video lottery
revenues and related expanses, inclnding commission, personnel and administrative.

House Bill 102 also contains lengnage that changes, for fiscal years beginning on or after July 1, 2001,
the State’s share of tacstrack vidso loftery revemus es well es the distibution percentage paid to
racetracks and one other private enfity essociated with the racing industry (See Note 7) after the net
terminal incorme benchmark amount for fiseal year ending June 30, 2001 heg been met,

NOTE 5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

A mmmexy of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Investment Menagemert Board (IMB)
follows (in thousands):

Angust 31, 2002 Jung 30, 2002
Amgoumt on deposit with the IMB 243,101 B2 188

The deposits with the IMB are part of the State of West Virgmia's consahdamdmvesﬁnen‘tuash
liquidity pool and are not separately identifiable as to specific types of securtiea. Invesh:{m:tm:wn_mis
pro-rated to the Lottery at rateg spacified by the IMB based on the balance of the deposita meintained

in relation to the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such fomds axe aveilable to
the Lottery with overnight notice.

NOTE 6. PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL jackpot lotta game and HOT LOTTO game, on behalf of pexticipating state lotteries.
Fach MUSL member sells game tickets through. its agents and males weekly wire trensfers to the
MUSL in an smount equivalent to the totel prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state,
Lesser prizes are paid dirsctly to the winners by each mewmber lottary, The prize pool for POWERBALL,
gnd HOT LOTTO s 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minimum jackpot levels,

Revermes derived from the Lottery’s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL jackpot gamo for the
month and year-to-date periods ended August 31, 2002 were 53,440,476 and $6,351,770 while related
prize costs for the same periods were $1,732,375 and $3,205,508.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6. PARTICTPATION IN THE MULTL-STAYE LOTTERY (continzed)

Revemies dexived from the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO game for the month and year-to-
date periods ended August 31, 2002 were $273,106 and $563,883 while related prizo costs for the seme
periods were $137,210 and §283,528.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL drawing pexiod’s sales in separate prize reserve funds thet
serve as & contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Produst Groups from wxitresesn prize
Lisbilitiea, Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors hes placed 2 $52,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL prize reserve fund. These funds can only be used at the discretion of the respective
MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve fimds exceed the designated limit, the excess beecomes
pert of thet particuler ptize pool. Prize reserve fimd monies are refundable to MUSL Product

members if the MUSL disbands or, after one year, if & member leaves the MUSL. At Angust 31, 2002
the POWERBALL prize raserve funds bad a balence of $78,000,000 of which the Lottery’s shere was

$2,979,140. The Lottery has charged amaunts placed into the prize reserve fands to prize casts as the
relaied sales have occurred,

NOTE 7. RACETRACK YIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Vides Lottery legislation stipulates thet sixty-six percent (66%) of racetrack video lottery
revemues, net of prizes (gross terminal fncome) end lottery administrative costs (such costs limited to 4%
of revennes), shall be allosated, in liew. of commissions, to: the racetracks (47%); other private enfitics
associated with the racing industry (17%); sud the local county govemments (2%). The remaining
income (34% of gross tarminal revennes loss administmtive costs) from racetrack video lottery shall ba
made availsble for transfers to the State as specified in the Recetrnek Video Lottery Act or subsequent
State budget, as described in the Note 9 titled “Nonopemting Distributions to the State of West
Viriia

The Racotrack Video Lottery Act was amended in 1999 and requires for fiscal years beginning July 1,
1999 the Jocal county government share (2%) be split 50-50 with incorporated mumicipalities for cortain
tracks after the effected tracks have met their fiscal year 1999 net terminal revenue benchmark,

The Racstrack Video Lottery Act was further also amended in 2001 and requires for fiscal years
begirming on or after July 1, 2001 that cach tracks share be reduced to 42% and the regular purse fond to
8% after each tracks net terminal revemue has reached the fiscal year 2001 net terminal revenue
benchmark. In addition, after the fiscal year 2001 benchmerk is met, the 4% for edministrative costs is to
be transferred to the exeass lottery revems fond; & 10% mrcharpe is dedueted (58% will be tranaferred
to the state excoss lottery revenue fund and 42% will be held by the Lottery in 2 sepurate capital
reinvestment fand) from gross terminal revenue, Amomnts from the capital reinvestment fimd may be
distributed to cach racetrack if qualifying expenditires are made within the stetutory timeframe;
otherwise amounts accumulated in the find revert to the state excess lottery revenue fmd. A symmary

of mcetrack video lottary revenues for the month ended Angust 31, 2002 and year-to-date follows (in
thougands):

10
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7. RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Comert  Mopth ~Year= ¢ -Daty
2002 2001 2002, 2001

Total creditn played 722,289 £591,744 51,430,247 $1,140,568
Credits (prizes) won (659,205) (541,026) {1,3054495) (1,043,072
Gross termingl inaome 563,084 550,718 $124,748 $97,896
Adsinistrative costs (2,523) (2,029) (4,990) (G.918)
Net Termins) Income $60,561 548,689 §119,758 553,580
Lezs fisteftmtion 0 agents (39,970) (32,135) (19,041 (62,027)

Ratatrack video Iottery revemmes §20,591 516,554 $40,717 $31,953

A summary of video lottery revemnues accrued or deferred for certain state fiunds to conform with the
legislation follows (in thousands):

Lottery Funed § 18,168 $35,927
Exgens Lottery Fund - -
Capital Reinvesiment Fund - -
Tourism Promeation Fund 1,917 3,893
Vetetans Memorial Archives - 100
Jatm F.*Yack” Bemmett Frmd - 20
Dapartment of Administration 605 1,017

Total tranafis 320,591 $40,717

NOTE 8. LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

The Limited Video Lottery lepisiation stipulates that two percent (2%) of groas terminal income be
deposited into the state lottery fimd for administrative costs. Then, thirty percent (30%) of grosa profits
are t0 be transferred 1o the excess lottery fimd. Beginning July 1, 2002, the percentage is determined by
the ammmt of aggregate average daily gross terminal income for the fhrea month period ending May 31,
2002, and every August, November, February and May thereafter. Such percentage will be hatween 30
end S0 percent and will be subject to change on a gquarterly basis thereafter. Two percent will be
distributed to counties and municipalities in the manner prescribed for in the statute. The remuining
amouunt of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or operatars a8 presaribed in the Act, thess amouuts are
recorded as limited video lottery commissions in the financial staternents. A summary of limited video
lottery revenues for the month ended August 31, 2002 and year-to-dats follows (in thousands):
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' NOTE 8. LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

I ' Cirrent Marth Year-to-Date

Total oredity played $146,125 8277053
Credits (prizes) won (133,861) e,
Gross terminal incommm 12,264 23,831
Adminigirative costs (245) (871)
Gross Profit T 12,019 23,060
Commizsiong (6871 (13,375)
1.imited video lottery revenuss $ 5,048 $ 9,685

l NOTE 9. NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST YIRGINIA
As required under its enabling legisiation, retained esrnings of the Lottery muzy not exceed $250,000.
l Therefore, the Lottery periodically transfers swiplus funds, exclusive of amounts derived from racetrack
video lottery, 1o the State of West Virginia in accordance with the Jegislation. For the year ending June
30, 2003 the Stato Legislature budpeted $182,070,34D of estimated profits of the Lottery for
I distrilmﬁonstudesignmdspacialmenuaacmmofthaStataofWastVn'ginia.Thsenah]ing
legisiation spacifies tht required payments to the West Virginia State Building Commmission end School
BnﬂﬁngAumnﬁwfordebtmmhmPﬁoﬁwfmpaymmmMWhmw&mﬂedpmﬁEMMa
suffioicat to provide for payment of all budgeted distributions. During the month ended Augnst 31, 2002
the Lattery mads such distributions and accrued additional distributions of $30,563,747. The Lottery
does not heve a legally adopted aonual budget.

Since the enactment of the Racetrack Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily required to
distribute income from racetrack video lottery operations as deseribed in Nots 7. As of August 31, 2002
ths Lottery acerned additional distributions relating to racetrack video lottery operstions of $534,482,

The Ratetrack Video Latiery Act stipulates thet video lottery revenue will be distributed as follows:
Lottery Fund distributions gs specified in the State budget (30%); Tourism Promotion Fund (3%); and
l the Veterans Memorial Fund, the Veterans Momoriel Azchives, the John F. “Jack” Bemmett Fund, or the
Department of Administration (1%). A summary of the cagh distributions made to ceriain state agencies
I to conform with the legislation follows (in thousands):
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NOTE 9. NONOFERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA.

(continued)
BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS Angust31,2002  Yesrto-Defo
Loftery Fund:
Burean of Senior Services $ 4,246 $ 22,818
Department of Edueetion 4,196 22,549
Educational Broadcasting Anthority 324 1,740
Library Commission 1,095 5,887
Higher Edncation-Central Offics 4,718 25,356
Tourizm 1,423 7,645
Naturel Resources 404 2,174
Division of Culture & Fistory 674 3,622
Department of Edueation & Arts 472 2,537
B Commission 1,000 2.000
Scheo] Building i 1,800 3,600
Total Lottery Fund $20,352 $99,928
Excess Lottery Fupd:
Economic Development Fund 3 1,500 $ 1,500
Edneation Improvement Fund 391 3,911
WV Infragtrachire Couneil Fund - -
Higher Education Improvement Fond - -
State Parlk Improvement Fund - .
School Building Authority - -
Total Excess Lottery Fund $ 5,811 $ 5,811
Total Budgetary distributions: $26,163 $105,739
379 3174
Touism Promotion Fand 1,612 3,569
Veterans Memorial Archives - 100
John F. “Jack” Bennett Fund - 20
Department of Administration 538 1,070
Total 2,150 4.759
Total nonoperting distibutions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis) 28,392 110,672
Acerued nonaperating distributions, begiming (28,669) {80,773)
Accrued nonoperating distiibutions, end 33,263 33,263

Total nonoperating distributions to the State of

West Virginia

$32,986

$63,162

13
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10. DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottary in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, af its diseretion, could chosse to
awerd such prizos i the form of either a himp sum payment or in equal ingtatiments over a period of 10
or 20 years, through Angust 31, 2002, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one defamed jackpot prizes
totaling approximately $28,868,786, Deferred prize awerds were recogpized as prize liabilities
equivalent to the present value of futore prize payments discoumted ot interest rates for government
securities i effect on the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the defered prize
awerds is celenlsted nsing the effective interest msthod et rates rapging from 7.11% to 9.13%. A
smmmyof&epmaﬁ@mnfthamhhgobﬁgaﬁmsﬁrdﬁauﬁja@otmm&ﬂom(m
thousends:

Augnst 31,2002 fune 30, 2001
Present value of deferred prize award obligations:
Discounted obligations outstanding $4,770 85,784
Imputed interest accrued 214 238
Totel Defexred Jackpot Prize Award Obligations £4.984 $6,020

The Lottery hes purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zero egupon goverment
sectrities to fimd deferrsd jackpot prize award cbligations, Such nvestments are meintained in a
saparatemfmdadmhﬁsteredbymeWestVugi;niaImmmMmagmmtBoardonhehﬂfofthe
Lottery and the jackpot prize wimmers, with investment maturitics gpproximefing deferred prize
obligation ingtallment dates. Investments are earried et fair velne determined by quoted market prices
for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Changes in fiir value are included ag part of
investment jncome. In accardangs with Statement No, 3 of the Govemment Accountmg Standards
Mmesehvmmmchssiﬁedmmm&ﬁskm&mgoryl,whichmchdwmm
arainsuredcrreglstarad.orforwhichﬂmsccmiﬁesaraheldbymasmtaorhsagautinthem’snm

NOTE 11. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All foll-time Lottery employess ere eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public
Employees® Retirement System (PERS), & cost-sharing smltiple-employer public employes retirement
system. The PERS is one of soveral plans administered by the West Virginia Consolidated Public
Retirement (CPRB) under the direetion of its Board of Trustess, which consists of the Governor, State
Audijtor, Stute Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine members appointed
by the Governor, CPRB prepares separately issued financial statements covering all retiroment systoms
it administers, which can be obtained from Consolidated Public Refirement Board, Building 5, Room
1000, State Capital Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

14
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY ‘
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11, RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Fmployees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contribmtury sexrvice or who retire
Bt or after age fifiy-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited sexvice ere eligible for
retirement benefits as established by stats statute, Retirement benefits are payable mounthly for life, in
the form of & straight-line ammity equal to two parcent of the employse's final average salary,
multiplied by the mumber of years of the employee’s credited service at the time of retivement.

to coniribute 9.5% of covered employees® salaties to the PERS, The requived employes mud employer
contribution percentages have been established and chenged from. time fo time by action of the State
Legislature. The required contributions axe actuarially determined; however actuerial velvetions are
performed to mssist the Legislatme in determining appropriate values. The Lottery and employess
contritmtions, for the period ending August 31, 2002 ate as follows (in thonsands) :

Angust 31,2002 Year-ip Datg

Lottery contributions (9.3%) 326 355
Employee contributions (4.3%) 13 27
Total contributions $39 $82

I Covered employess are required to contribute 4.5% of thelr salary to the PERS. Ths Lottery is required
NOTE 12. RISK- MANAGEMENT

i Thammymmposedmvmimﬁshoflmm]mdmm;ﬂmﬁoﬂordmageto.anddmtmctionof
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to ermplsyses; and natural disssters. The Lottery participates in
several risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Fach of these risk pools
have issued separate andited financis! reports on its operations. Those repatis include the required
supplementery information concerning the reconciliation of claims liabilities by type of contract and fen-
year claim development information. Complete financial statoments of the individuel fasurance
enterprise funds can be obtained directly from fheir respective administrative offices.

.

West Virginia operates an exclusive state-managed Workers’ Compensation Tnsurance Fund (WCF),
which means thet private ingirance companies cannot offer coverage to employers. In accordanse with
Chapter 23 of the Workers® Compensation Law (the Law), generally, gvery employer who Lizs a payroll
must have coverngs except for employers in the agriculturel industry with five or fower employees,
voluntear organizations, domestic workers and employers qualifying for temitariel coverage. WCF’s
general objestive is to provide a prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury sostatned
the comse of and gowing out of cmployment West Virgimia Code §21A-3 established the
Compensation Programs Performagce Council (the Performance Council) to oversee the unemployment
compensation system and the workers’ compensation system. The Performance Council is responm’ble
for recommending logislation and establishing regnlstions designed to cuosure the effective
administration and finaneiel viebility of WCF; epprovel of bage premium rates end englyzing

4
i
I WORKERS® COMPENSATION FUND (WCF)
d
|
|
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

opparfumities for internsl operations] fmprovements. The WCF tisk pool retains all risk related to the
compensation of injured employess under the program.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES® INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates im the Public Employess' Insurence Agency which provides am employee
benefit insurance program to employses, PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
agencies, institutions of higher edncations, Boards of Bducation and component wmits of the State, In
addition, locel governmertul entities and certein chayiteble end public service organizations may request
to be covered by FETA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance progmm which includes
hospital, surgical, major medical, preseription drog and basic life and eccidental death  Underwriting
and reta setting policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by FEIA. shall
be paid by the participants. Premiums are esteblished by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, mmber of dependents, state va. non state employees and
active employsss va. retired ermployses. Coverage under these progrems is limited to 31 million lifetime
for heglth end $10,600 of life inmurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool reteins all risks fur the health and pregeription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA
has fally transfurred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Pl to the plan
provider, and has tremsfered the risks of the life fnsurauce coverzge to e third party msurer. FPEIA
presently cherges equivalent premiums for participants in efther the indemmity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PELA, insures approximately 205,000 individuals, iucluding participants end dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk aud Ingnrance Management (BRIM), &
common Tisk pool curently operating as a common risk mensgement and insurance program for dll
Stets agenties, component mits, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The
Lottery pays an mmual preminm tn BRIM for its general inmmance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rate setting policies mre estahlished by BRIM. The cost of ell coverage a8 determined by BRIM shall be
paid by the participants. The BRIM risk pool retrins the risk of the first §1 million per propesty event
and purchases excess insurance on logses above fhat level. Excess covernge, through an outside fusurer,
underﬂ:ispmg:misHmhdmmomimpmwmmbjectmltuﬁmmmmw.mm
$1 million per occurrance coverage maximum on all third-perty lebility claims,

16
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

OYfico of the Legislubive Fucditor
Budgel Division
Building 1, Rooew 332-Otkst Wing
1900 Kanawha Blud, Eatt
Chandestan, WY 253050590
IO4-34T-4ET0
To: Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin, Senate President

Honorable Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

Frem: Ellen Clark, C.P.A. €;C/
Director Budget Divislon
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: October 20, 2002

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the Rugust 2002 monthly report ¢f the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from the Bureau

of Employment Programs.

For the fiscal year 2002-2003, the trust fund cash flow was as
follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2002 |$280,390,9398.85
Receipts July 1, 2002 thro August 31, 2002 |$36,517,868.03
Disbursements July 1 thro August 31, 2002 $31,856,554.87

Balance August 31, 2002 $285,052,312.01

(This balance is $ 47,118,920.58 higher than at same time
period in the last fiscal year.)

ITEMS OF NOTE: Joind Commitlee on Government and Ginance



Regular benefits paid for July — August 2002 are
$4,618,408.49 HIGHER than the preceding July - August 2001.

Receipts are $ 5,135,431.62 HIGHER than the previous July— August
2001. Overall disbursements are $9,496,202.52 HIGHER than July -
August 2001,

UNEMPLOYMENT RATES:

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of August 2002
was 5.6 percent. National unadjusted unemployment rate was 5.7
percent. Seasonally adijusted unemployment rates were 5.9 percent
for West Virginia and 5.7 percent nationally.

During the past year (since August 2001) West Virginia’s econcmy
has declined by 8,800 jobs. The gains were 1,700 jobs in
services and 200 in finance, insurance and real estate. LOsses
include 3,000 in mapufacturing, 1,500 in trade, 2,400 in
government, 300 in transportation and public utilities, 2,000 in
mining and 1,500 in construction.



FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION TRUST FUND
MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING JUNE 2001 AND JUNE 2002

THREE MONTH
_ JUNEO1  JULYO1 AUBOT JUNEG2 L.oJuLyg2  AUGO2  TOTAL VARIANCE *
Balance Forward §243938.00023 $237.260,143.78 $297.933.274.07 §291.240,080.1§ §2680.300908.85 $277.370.202.83 $120,878.804.48
Add Recelipls:
Bond Assassament $2.37122 $1,550.62 $1.422.72 $278.03 §94.10 $149.08 ($4.822.45)
Regular Contribaurtions $1,123,855.64 $11,880,679.70 $18.083,783.37 $065,612.57 $11.400,869.73 $19,533.864.22 {$169.882.18)
Extended Banafil Funds $0.00 0,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Emergency Unemployment Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEUC Unemploymant Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3.375,000.00 $3,075,000.00 $2,075,000.00 $8,625,000.00
UCFE (Federal Agencles) $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $75,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $76,000.00 $0.00
Reduced Tax Credis £0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Read Act Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Tregsury Intarest Credits $3.668.380.25 $0.00 £0.00 $4,109,322.48 $0.00 $0.00 $530,032.23
UCX (Mllitery Agencies) $76,000.00 $150.000.00 $1560.000.00 $100.000.00 $160.000.00 $150.000.00 $26.000.00
Totel Monthly Receipts 8491841711  $12.062230.32  $10.320208.00 $0.690213.08  $14.683.753.83 $21.834.114.20 $8,806 227,59
L ess Disbursements:
Deht Borxd Repaymemn {Retired) {Retired) {Retired) ({Retired) (Retirexd) (Retired) NA
Regular Benefils $11.422,687 76 $11,1580,779.85  $10,7686.367 25 $15,739,889.12 $14.857 620,44 $11,887,617.79 $8,035,292 49
Extanded Banafits £0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Emergency Benefits ($630.00) {$570.00) {$506.00) $3.622,023.00 $2.636,353.00 $2.262,176.00 $8.511,267.00
UCFE (Federal Workers)}Bensfits $62,653.62 $70,698.91 $57.365.87 $46,637 .22 $61,362.63 $583,571.97 {$20,067.28)
UCX (Military Workers)Bensfits $123,671.18 $158,19127 $138,140.568 $130,855.07 $150,023.78 $148,638.98 $0,714.80
Reed Act Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Adjustments $0.00 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Monthly Dishursements §11.608,18256  511.379100,03 $10981.36088  $10.520.30441  B17.704.55015  §14.152.004.72 317.427.207.01
‘Trust Fund Balance

$237.250,143.78 $237.933.27407 $24627211048 $280.390808.88 $277.370.202.53 $285.08231201  $£121.367.086.08

* Three month total variance column is the difference between the sum of the previous year's thres months date for each categary and the current year's three months data. The purpose

of the report is to show significant changes In receipts, disbursemeants, or balances.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISTATURE
Office of the Legisialive Fudiler

Ladget Notsise:
Building 1, losew 33.2-Ukest Wersg
1500 Kanawha Blud. Lasl

Charleston, WY 25305-0590

FO-F4T 4870
MEMORANDUM

To:  Honorable Senator Earl Ray Tomblin, Senate President
Honorable Delegate Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPA €5~
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: October 20, 2002

Re:  Workers’ Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the monthly report of receipts and disbursements for the Workers’
Compensation Trust Fund for the month ended August 31, 2002. (FY 2002-2003)

Total receipts through the second month of the fiscal year are § 57,258,242.35. This amount is

$72,117,415.54 LESS than the receipts reported for the July - August peried of fiscal year
2001- 2002,

Disbursements paid out for the two months are $ 137,896,307.54. This amount is
$7,358,373.79 HIGHER than July - August of the last fiscal year.

Total administrative expenses for the two months are $9,165,361.30; which is $724,571.05
MORE than July - August of the previous fiscal year.

The ending trust fund balance as of August 30, 2001 was $ 854,909,087.81. At the same date
the previous fiscal year the trust fund balance was $ 1,101,711,077.44. The difference is a
$246,801,989.63 DECREASE in ending trust fund balance.

These calculations are based upon cash received and cash disbursed, (i.e. similar to a checkbook
register). Accrual based calculations would change the financial data significantly.

Jotnk Commitiee on Government and Ginance



M TE N Ee IS VY Sm WA AN EA MW N e
WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND
UNAUDITED STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE THREE MONTHS STAHTING JUNE 2001 AND JUNE 2002
HECEIPTS AND DISEURSEMENTS BEMEFITS
ENDING ADMINISTRATIVE
MONTH RECEIPTS * DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE WCF SELF-INSURERS TOTAL EXPENSE
BALANCE FORWARD * $1,1468.600,389.41
JUN 2001 $ 13,38485748 $ 57,200,776523 1,102,685271.86 | {8 52.853.84743 § 0.204.430.71 $01.848,278.14 | ¢ 4,845,927.80
JUL 2001 20,117,415.64 60,805,446.65 1,112.,007.240.55 55,879,7650.07 B,842,045.8% 85,821,785.82 4,625,806.58
AUG 2001 b8,540,323.99 09.832.487.10  1,101,711,077.44 88,117.303.43 11,384.541.62 77,481,834.05 3.816,003.67
TOTALS $143,048.387.01  $187,837,708.00 niA $174,760,800.93  $30,501.010.08  €205,262,0090.01 | $13.086.718.05
ENDING ADMINISTRATIVE
MONTH RECEIPTS * DISBURSEMENTS BALANGE WCF SELF-INSURERS TOTAL EXPENSE
BALANCE FORWARD ** $806,476,972.88
JUN 2002 837,366.22 80,687,185.07 936,547,163.00 §6,728,871.62 0,282.286.02 $66,011,257.84 4,838,213.45
JUL 2002 43.182,838.47 70.166,638.73 808,584,360.74 B5,240,060.46 10,764,780.88 76,006,841.34 4,91%,568.27
AUG 2002 14,085.406.88 B7.740,668.81 854,808.087.81 83,490,8085.78 11,834,840,77 75,126,838.56 4,249,773.03
TOTALS ¢57,886,807.67  $198,4683,402.61 I £184,460,817.88  $31,083,017.67  $216,142,036.63 | $14,003,674.75

g Tlmmmmts[lstadhﬂmBEI:E]FTSmhmmlm:hndamcmmwvmmmumammm&mamm

Lussas,Dhidm:ﬂlrmnm,amﬂmmImm]ﬂﬂmughﬂﬁsmmnlsamﬂabla,halmdﬂnmbamﬁmﬂw%'cashmﬂmﬂ'.

* Balenca forward emmmt Includes $210,000.000 transferred from the Coal Workers® Pretmecontgsts Fund |n Decamber 1600

Notes: Aunmlbaskﬁmdalhﬁmmﬂmmﬂdntgﬂﬁcmniychmaﬁmdmmﬁad.

Tlﬂsmponhmlmdmﬂmwmam'Eornpar:sathmanﬂmniﬂmﬂbaﬂaﬂﬂmkm'ﬁsﬂafhrd.lldmw&mludaﬂm&mhm'
Excpss Liability Fund or the Coal-Workers® Praimuoganiosts Fund.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Olftco of tho Logislatise Audits

Budgel Hivisioe
Building 1, Rooos 332-Utkest Wing
1900 Kanawha Blod. Lait
Charlestorn, WY .25305-0590
JOU-3474870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senator Earl Ray Tomblin, Senate President
Honorable Delegate Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House

Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.if"
Dlrector Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: October 20, 2002

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund September 30, 2002

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the month of September 2002. The status
of the fund collecticns are as follows:

The net year-to-date collections are 104.73% of the estimate for
the fiscal year as of September 30, 2002. The amount above estimate
is $29,451,912.00 for the year. Viewed on a monthly basis,

collections were at 107.29% of the estimate, or $17,282,609.00
above the monthly estimate.

Consumer sales tax collections are $4,846,765.00 ABOVE the estimate

for the year. Collections of consumer sales tax were 102.23% of
the yearly estimate.

Corporate net income tax collections are $9,432,045.00 ABOVE the
estimate for the year. Corporate net is § 2,625,761.00 above
estimate for the month of September.

Personal income tax collections for September are at 108.50% of the

Joisk Commitlee on Govennument and Ginance



estimate. Viewed on a yearly basis personal income tax is 105.50%
of the estimate.

Cigarette tax is $280,412.00 above the monthly estimate and 1t is
$1,193,635.00 above the yearly estimate. Smokeless tobacco tax is
$ 100,154.00 below the monthly estimate and $65,250.00 below the
vearly estimate. Cigarette taxes have generated interest in most
states as a method of generating monies to offset budget problems.
A list of cigarette and smokeless tobacco tax rates in various
states is attached for your informatilon.

State Road Fund

The state road fund has been collected at 106.61% of the estimate
for the year; and 110.56% of the estimate for Septeamber 2002.
Licenses and registration were slightly above estimates for the
year, at $ 1,250,045.00 above the estimate. Wholesale fuel and use
Tax was $502,218.00 below the estimates for the year. The entire
fund is $9,381,332.00 above estimates for the vear.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

On July 3, 2002, a transfer was made from the Rainy Day Fund to the
General Revenue Fund in the amount of $ 40,000,000.00. This is a
loan which must be paid back toc the Rainy Day Fund within 90 days
of the loan. Cash flow demands in the beginnlng of the new fiscal
year generally outpace the revenue collections, making this lcan a

necessity. This loan was paid back to the Rainy Day Fund on
September 30, 2002.

The Rainy Day Fund (Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund) had a cash
balance of $57,750,612.91 as of September 30, 2002.

Balance July 1, 2002 S 56,178,308.63
Revenues July 1, 2002-June 30, 9,872,304.28
2003

Surplus from 2002 (transferred

8~1-2002)

Cash flow loan to General -40,000,000.00
Revenue on July 3, 2002

Received payoff on lcan from + 40,000,000.00

General Revenue Sept. 30, 2002

Disbursed Flood Aid per Senate - 8,300,000.00
Bill 2028 on July 2%, 2002

Balance September 30, 2002 57,750,612.91




The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$19,019,318.96 as of September 30, 2002.

Balance July 1, 2002 27,391,035.96
Revenues July 2002 060,000,000.00
Disbursements July 2002 00, 000,000.00
Other adjustments- Disbursed - 8,371,717.00
to DHHR for Medicaid deficit:

Balance September 30, 2002 19,019,318.96




GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2002-2003 YEARLY
Monthly Revenue Estimates, July 2002 MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
as of September 30, 2002 WVFIMS > NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Business & Occupation Tax 8,000,000 7,803,870 -1,196,130 30,500,000 30,135,241 -364,759
Consumer Sales Tax 72,400,000 75,968,752 3,566,752 217,300,000 222,146,765 4,848,765
Personal Income Tax 91,900,000 99,708,589 7,800,589 244,400,000 257,830,978 13,430,878
Liquor Profit Transfers 1,000,000 1,000,000 0 1,800,000 2,015,000 215,000
Racing Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0
Beer Tax and Llcenses 650,000 838,445 -11,555 2,100,000 2,138,537 38,537
Clgaretto Tax 2,500,000 2,780,412 280,412 8,600,000 8,783,835 1,183,835
Estate and Inheritance Tax 1,000,000 1,279,648 270,648 3,200,000 3.326,583 128,583
Business Franchise Fees 40,000 22,992 -17,008 500,000 332,085 -167,905
Charter Tax 210,600 -122,080 -332,080 2,100,000 2,408,226 308,226
Use Tax 4,300,000 5,154,316 854,318 18,800,000 21,830,142 2,730,142
Property Transfer Tax 700,000 687,547 -12,453 2,100,000 2,081,805 -38,195
Property Tax 980,000 1,085,602 105,602 1,200,000 1,498,802 296,892
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 ¢} 0
Insurance Tax 800,000 69,830 -730,081 21,500,000 19,818,280 -1,681,720
Departmental Collections 400,000 458,938 58,938 1,300,000 1,302,775 2,775
Corporate net Income Tax 14,500,000 17,125,761 2,625,761 17,400,000 26,832,045 9,432,045
Miscsllaneous Recelpts 480,000 59,887 -400,013 1,000,000 205,074 -794,926
Miscellaneous Transfors 0 0 0 500,000 85,524 414,476
Interest Income 1,800,000 1,573,070 -26,930 4,500,000 8,258,449 1,758,449
Video Lottery Transfors 0 66,082 66,082 0 88,660 88,680
Severance Tax 14,800,000 14,628,370 -170,630 17,200,000 14,424,161 -2,775,839
Business Franchise Tax 18,200,000 23,628,037 5,420,037 22,500,000 22,840,338 140,338
Telecommunications Tax 1,000,000 203,488 -798,512 2,600,000 3,747,855 1,147,855
Speclal Revenue Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
Smokeless Tobacco Tax 500,000 360,848 -100,154 1,300,000 1,234,750 85,250
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 0 o 0 0 0 0
TOTALS 238,840,000 254,222 609 17,282,608 622,600,000 651,861,912 20,451,812
Minus Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTALS 238,940,000 254,222 609 17,262,609 622,500,000 651,951,912 29,451,912
Percent of Estimates 107.28% 104.73%
Collections this day 8,861,310

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Divislon
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STATE ROAD FUND FY 2002- 2003
Monthly REVENUE ESTIVIATES, July 2002
as of September 30, 2002 WVFIVS

YEARLY
MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Liconses & Registration 4,300,000 6,464,050 2,164,060 20,800,000 22,050,045 1,250,045
Privilege Tax 13,500,000 156,051,036 1,551,036 42,500,000 49,288,929 6,788,929
Gasollne & Motor Carrier Rd T 20,847,000 21,868,700 821,700 59,941,000 61,700,928 1,759,928
Wholesale Fuel & Use Tax 5,987,000 6,058,060 71,080 18,362,000 17,859,782 -502,218
Highway Litter Control Fund 100,000 125,811 25,611 390,000 474,648 84,648
TOTALS 44,834,000 49,567,457 4,733,457 141,993,000 151,374,332 9,381,332
SSSSmoRST SSRooTEmomomos Aonooostooon aonsoononps Sotmoemsmetstieeree e e
Percent of Estimates 110.58% 106.61%
Collections this day 9,535,862

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND as of September 3, 2002: $17,750,612.91

SPECIAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND as of September 3, 2002: $27,391,035.88

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division



Cigarette Tax Rates
as of 10-1-2002
State Rate per pack of | Rank
20 in cents
Alabaoa 16.5 35
Alsgkn 100 7
Arznna is 17
Arkimsng 3.5 27
Colifornin 87 10
Colosado 20 2
Cormecticut 111 iocressed 4-3-2002 fom 6
50
Delawmo 24 29
Flerida 339 25
Cengia 12 38
Hewai 100; 120 on 10-1-2002, 140en {7
7.1-2004
Idaho 28 28
Iinois 98 innrezsed 7-1-2002 from 58 | 8
Indiann $5.5 increased 7-1-2002 from 15 | 18
lows 36 23
Kantan 70 ireased 7-1-2002 fream 26, | 12
79 ton 7-1-2003
Kenucky 3 29
Lonisizna 36 23
Maino 100 7
Mmylmd 100 increesed 7-1-2002 fram 66, | 7
mbwmm—r ;5&1 Increased 7-23-2002 from | 1
Michigrm 125 moreased 8-1-2002 from 75. | 5
Miniwesota 48 20
Mississippi 18 33
Missonri 17 34
Montana 18 3
Nebraakn

64 increased on 10-1-2002 fom
34,

16




Nevada a5 29

New Hammpadtie 52 19

New Jersay 150 meacased on 7-1-2002 from 2
a0,

Nene Mexico a1 31

New York state 150 meressad on 4-3-2002 from 2
11,

New Yerk oity 150 inopeased on 7-2-2002 fom, | 2
8

North Carolina 5 18

Norih Dakone 44 21

Ofio 55 focrcased on 7-1-2002 from | 18
24,

Oregon 68 14

Pamsylvema 100 increased on 7-15-2002 7
from 31.

Rbods [slend 132 fneyeased on 5-1-2002 from | 4
100

SadhCamﬁm 7 37

South Drkoin 33 2%
20 mereased ont 7-15-2002 from 32
13.

Texas 41 2

Utah 69.5 imeresced on 5-6-2002 from | 13
515

Vermont 93 increased on 7-1-2002 fom | 9
44, Scheduled
to meweased on 7-1-2003 to 119.

Virginta 25 40

LOWEST

Washingion 1425 3

Wyoming 12 36

Disiriet of Columbia &5 15

Somn stales tie in renking, for example, fvs states buve 1.00 per pack Ly, Hoee have 150 per pack b Now Yok City amd Lhe state of New York
eech bavo 1.50 per pack, tax,
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State Tax Rates on Other Tobacco Products

January 1, 2002
State Tax Rate/Base (1) | State Tax Rate/Base (1)
Alabama Michigan 16% Wholesale Price R
Cigars (2) 1.5¢-20.25¢/ 10 cigars | Minmesota 35% Wholesale Price 7
Tobacco/Smuff  0.6¢4..4¢/ ounce Mississippi 15% Manufitures Price 3 g:a
Alaska 75% Wholsale Price Missouri 10% Mamifictures Price 3 &
Arizona Montana 12.5% Wholesale Price g g
Cigars (2) 6.5¢-64¢4/ 10 cigars Nebraske 15% Wholesale Price % g
Tobacco/Smuff  6,Sg/ounce Nevada 30% Wholesale Price - 3-
Arkansas 23% Menufactures Price | New Hampshire 21.6% Wholesale Price 2
California (3) ~ 56.65% Wholesale Price | New Jersey (6)  48% Wholesale Price g g
Colorado 20% Manufactures Price | New Mexico  25% Product value e
Connecticut (5)  20% Wholesale Price New York 20% Wholesale Price gﬁ
Delaware 15% Wholesale Price | North Carolina 2% Wholesale Price g8
Florida North Dakota S &
Tobacco/Smruff 25% Wholesale Price Cigaws & Tobacco  28% Wholesale Price %
Georpia Chew Tobacco/Snuff 16¢-60¢/ommce :
Little Cigars 2.0¢/10 cigars Ohio 17% Wholesale Price
Other Cigars 13% Wholesale Price Oklahoma
Hawaii 40% Wholesale Price Cigars (2) 9.0¢-30.0¢/ 10 cigars
Idaho 40% Wholesale Price Tobacco/Stuf 30%-40% factory list price «
Indiana 15% Wholesale Price Oregon 65% Wholesale Price ;
Minois 18% Wholesale Price | Rhode Island  20% Wholesale Price |
Towa 22% Wholesale Price South Caroling 5% Manufactures Price
Kansas 10% Manufactures Price | South Dakota 10% Wholesale Price
Louisiana. Tennessee 6% Wholesale Price
Cigars 8%-20% Manufacture Price| Texas
Tobacca/Snuff 33% Manufactures Price | Cigars (2) 1.0¢-15.0¢/10 cigars
Maine Tobacco/Smuff 35.213% Manufactures Price
Chewing Tob/Snulf 62% Wholesale Price Utah 35% Manufactures Price
Smoking Tob./Cigars 16% Wholesale Price Vermont 41% Manufactures Price
Maryland 15% Wholesale Price Washington 129.42% Wholesale Price
Massachuseits West Virgimia 7% Wholesale Price
Smokless Tob. 75% Wholesale Price Wisconsin 25% Mapuafactures Price
Smoking Tob./Cigars 15% Wholesale Price Wyoming (4)  20% Wholesale Price

‘sopd [1ogad ay1 Jo 240 1 40 (F)

uvad yovs Jo IS| Ay aa1i03lfp ‘aps oy &q Apnuup paisnipy st a4 XB (€)

*$204n08 SROpDA Wodf 1 ] g panduor) 1204008

*804ud Buggras sty uo Pasng sauwa sawSLo uc 3104 X, (7)
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West Virginia

Board of Risk and Insurance
Management (BRIM)
October Interims

Fiscal Year 2002



e State Spending Units-general liability, auto, property,
aircraft, medical malpractice, statutory bond and flood

e Senate Bill 3 (5B3)-general liability, auto, property and

medical malpractice for boards of education (liability is
mandatory, property is optional, non-profits is local
government)

e House Bill 601-medical malpractice

e Mine subsidence-homeowners and businesses can

protect their property from damage caused by coal mine
subsidence.

State of West Virginia
Insurance and Retirement Services Tom Susman 2



e Accrual basis accounting-claims are reserved and
IBNR is anticipated-not cash basis.

e Premiums collected for FY 2002:

— General Liability $23,278,563
— Auto $ 9,773,563
— Med Mal (BRIM I) $ 8,251,493
— Property $ 4,359,552
— Aircraft $ 266,640
— Mine Subsidence $ 1,480,460
— New Med Mal (BRIMII) $ 2,425,560
TOTAL $49,835,831

State of West Virginia
Insurance and Retirement Services

Tom Susman
= e —— Pirecon



G/L State

G/LSB3

Auto State

Auto SB3

Med Mal State (BRIM I)
Med Mal SB3

Property State

Property SB3

Mine Subsidence

New Med Mal (BRIM II)

State of West Virginia

Insurance and Retirement Services

Reserves
14,312,454
18,504,426

1,806,895
5,225,746
21,309,863
742,393
1,271,145
506,819
791,375
940,310

65,411,426

IBNR
25,072,966
27,457,751
3,341,542
5,523,325
27,173,821
2,983,383
153,722
493,872
1,955,163
1,631,996

95,787,541

Tom Susman
Director

Total
39,385,421
45,962,177

5,148,437

10,749,071
418,483,683

3,725,777

1,424,867

1,000,691

2,746,537

2,572,306

161,198,967



AIG program

— Yearly deposit $24,000,000

— Retro payments on old years where balances are
low (approx. $6,000,000 per year)

— Administrative fee in FY 2002 $ 3,669,802

— On deposit $40,812,421

State of West Virginia
Insurance and Retirement Services Tom Susman 5
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Marsh (new med mal program)

— Fee is 10% of annual premium (from December
2001 to July 2002)

— We paid Marsh $668,552 through June 30(our
earned revenue was only $2.4 million)

— Contract renegotiated as of August 1-10% of cash
collected (this could have saved us $300,000
through June 30)

— Renewal fee renegotiated based on volume - 30%
reduction

State of West Virginia
Insurance and Retirement Services Tom Susman &
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e SB3 agent commissions
- $987,217

e New med mal program (BRIM II) (since program
inception, 7 months)

— $76,448

State of West Virginia
Insurance and Retirement Services Tom Susman 7
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e BRIM I (all lines of business)
—$1,896,481

e BRIM II (only 7 months since inception of
program)
—$187,295

State of West Virginia
Insurance and Retirement Services



Cash 27,491,245
Investments 62,746,831
Deposits with Carrier 41,512,421
Receivables 4.585.424

Total Assets % 136,335,921

Liabilities

Accounts payable 1,570,833
Unearned Revenue 10,888,523
Loan Payable 500,000
Estimated unpaid claims expense 161,198,966

Total Liabilities 174,158,322

Retained Earnings

Prior year Retained Earnings (19,386,763)

Net loss (18,435,638)

Total Retained Earnings (37,822,401)
Total Liabilities and Retained Earnings $ 136,335,921

State of West Virginia
Insurance and Retirement Services S OISTIETan 9



Operating Revenues
Premium revenues
Appropriation

Total revenues

Operating Expenses

Claims expense

General and administrative expenses
Total operating expense

Nonoperating Revenues
Finance charges
Court fee income
Investment income

Total nonoperating

Net loss

Premium Taxes Paid=%$2,083,776

State of West Virginia
Insurance and Retirement Services

46,656,131
1,066,197

47,722,328

68,619,530
2,974,845

71,594,375

43,209
26,400
5,366,800

Tom Susman
Director

5,436,409

(18,435,638)



-------------‘-----

Cash 228,656
Investments 3,316,019
Receivables 2,993,713
Total Assets $ 6,538,388
Liabilities
Accounts payable 219,216
Unearmed Revwenue 4,414,124
Loan Payable 500,000
Estimated unpaid claims expense 2,572,306
Total Liabilities 7,705,716
Retained Earnings (1,167,328)
Total Liabilities and Retained Earnings $ 6,538,388

State of West Virginia
Insurance and Retirement Services Tom Susman 11
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Operating Revenues
Premium revenues

Operating Expenses

Claims expense

Premium Taxes

General and administrative expenses
Total operating expense

Nonoperating Revenues
Finance charges
Court fee income
Investmentincome

Total nonoperating

Net loss

State of West Virginia

Insurance and Retirement Services

2,425,560

3,240,859
187,295
250,363

3,678,517

43,209
26,400
16,020

Tom Susman
Director

85,629

(1,167,328)

12



e Note that the preceding numbers are draft for June
30, 2002. Our actuary, Aon, and our auditor, E & Y
are currently reviewing the numbers.

State of West Virginia
Insurance and Retirement Services Tom Susman 13
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+« Premium Collection
— We cannot cancel state agencies
« Exposure vs. Experience

— We are working on shifting our premium calculation to more

accurately reflect an insured’s exposure and closer to a private
carrier approach

e Controlling litigation expense

— $12,347,592 paid in FY 2002 (33% of all payments including
indemnity)

e Reviewing current firms

o Settlement guidelines

e Develop competitive system
o Develop baseline comparison

State of West Virginia
Insurance and Retirement Services

Tom Susman 14



Claim Settlement Review

— We are increasing the level of oversight for settlement
decisions within the agency. This allows for more review of
claims by more personnel.

More Agency Involvement in Claim Process
- Set-up meeting with Secretaries to review case status
— Develop improved communications

Med Mal (BRIM 1I)

— Adequate reserves-claims take an average of 5 years to
develop for a policy year in med mal. Reserving properly
now is critical.

No Start-Up Capital(except for $500,000 loan)

State of West Virginia

Insurance and Retirement Services Tom Susman 15
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INCOME STATEMENT

Premium Revenues

Operating Expense

Claims Expense

Premium Taxes

General and Administrative Expense
Total Operating Expense

Non Operating Revenues
Interest Income
Finance Charges
Court fee income
Total non operating revenues

Net Income (loss)

State of West Virginia

Insurance and Retirement Services

Without With $5 million
Capitialization Capitalization
no prem. taxes
new Marsh contract
$ 2,425,560 % 2,425,560
3,240,859 2,940,859
187,295 -
250,363 250,363
3,678,517 3,191,222
16,020 128,520
43,209 43,209
26,400 26,400
85,629 168,129
4 (1,167,328) $ (567,533)

Tom Susman

Director



Esf

rablish a five year actuarial financial plan

for BRIM overall

— this plan will include a surcharge for eliminating

Insurance and Retirement Services

the unfunded liability

provide a target for management of the program

State of West Virginia
Tom Susman i7



e Currently BRIM uses AIG for a “fronted” insurance
contract

e There is only one other state that uses a front
e Without a front, BRIM could save approximately $ 3.3
million per year.
— Approximately $2 million per year in interest
savings
— Approximately $1.3 million in administrative
fronting fees

State of West Virginia
Insurance and Retirement Services Tom Susman 18
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e We are currently exploring the benefits of a front

Insurance and Retirement Services

It is an insurance policy on “A” rated insurance company
paper

The duty to defend lies with the insurer not the state

The insurer is financially responsible even if the State does
not pay promptly

Statute requires that BRIM buy all insurance from a licensed
carrier

Without “insurance”, constitutional immunity becomes an
issue.

State of West Virginia
Tom Susman 19
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e Rate setting occurs too early

e More emphasis needs to be placed on loss
control programs and how they are
implemented.

e Exposure collection in underwriting needs
improved

e Agent training and certification

State of West Virginia
Insurance and Retirement Services Tom Susman

20



West Virginia Board of Risk
Unaudited Statement of Net Assets
August 31, 2002
ASSETS
Short Term Assets
Cash and Equivalents 32,850,601.81
Advance Deposlt with Carrier 42,664,007.31
Recolvables - Net 3,888,018.00
Total Short Term Assets 79,303,625.12
Long Term Assets
Investments 83,865,484.71
Total Long Term Assets 63,666,484.71
TOTAL ASSETS 142,959,009.83
LIABILITIES
Short Term Llabliities:
Accounts Payable 638,638,756
Premium Tax Payable 184,475.01
Claims Payabls 28,207.88
Agent's Commission Payable 1,139,062.82
Unearned Revenue 14,937,816.58
Current Est. unpald claims 48,6585,257.00
Total Short Term Liabllities 65,489,454.99
-Long Term Liabilities:
Compensated Absances 143,062.94
Loan Payable §00,000.00
Estlmated unpald clalms 116,620,872.00
Total Long Term liabiiities _ 116,263,634.94
Total Liabilities 181,753,089.93
Unrestricted Deficiency
Prior Year Unrestricted Doflci <37,934,367.38>
Net Assets (Deficlency) <1,004,880.80>
Net Assets (Deficiency)-Prof 291,274.67
Net Assets (Deficlency)-High R : <148,106.69>
Total Unrestricted Deficiency <38,784,080.10>
Llab. & Unrestricted Deficlency 142,969,009.83

October 17,2002  Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



West Virginia Board of Risk

Unaudited Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
for the two months ending August 31, 2002

Operating Revenues

Premium Revenuesa 9,421,488.42
Revenues-Preforred 1,268,036.26
Revenues-High Risk 247,611.78
Less - Excess Insurance <1,832,213.78>
Total Operating Revenues 8,991,789.68
Operating Expenses

Claims Expense 9,357,631.84
Claims Expense-Prof 465,771.00
Claims Expenss-High Risk 340,091.00
Prop. & M8 Claims Exp. 361,280.43
Med Mal Claims Exp-Hlgh Risk 6,67212
Med Mal Clalms Expense-HR 8,78B.70
Personal Services 1585,445.19
Payroll-Prefarred 9,447.20
Payroll-High Risk 774.68
Operating Expenses 202,423.68
Operating-Preferred 541,183.88
Operating-High Risk 80,688.62

Total Operating Expense

Operating Income {Losas)

Nonoperating Revenues

11,681,051.67
<2,689,261.99>

Finance Charge-Preferred 36,688.85
Finance Charge- High Risk §,050.89
Court Fees-Pref 3,701.28
Court Fees-High Risk 263.72
Investiment [ncome 1,162,142.98
Investment-Prof 13,848.31
Investment-High Risk 1,043,72
Appropriation Transfer 500,424.41
Appropriation Transfer Pref 6,837.88
Appropriation Transfer High Ri 486.28
Total Nonoperating Revenues : 1,729,649.27
Net Assets (Deflciency) <859,712.72>

October 17, 2002 UNAUDITED ~ For Management Purposes Only — UNAUDITED
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WYV CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2002

I. Outreach/Health Promotion Activity*

» As part of the Back-To-School Campaign, WVCHIP and the Healthy Kids Coalition participated in
community events throughout the State promoting the availability of children’s health insurance
coverage through CHIP and Medicaid. These efforts have been successful, resulting in a substantial
increase in calls to our toll-free helpline, as well as an increase in CHIP enrollment. During
September the call center received 1,694 informational calls and some 400 respondents applied for
CHIP. During the Back-To-School Campaign, CHIP enrollment increased by approximately 500.

» Approximately 38 local events/projects were conducted throughout communities in September:

L]

L]

+

Special Community Events:

United Way Day - Martinsburg Movie in the Park - Fayetteville

Kid's Classic Festival - Beckley Uptown Kids Fair - Beckley

Computer Animator - Tamarack Safety Fair - Beckley

Bike Safety Fair — Beckley Youth Agricultural Festival - St. Mary’s
March of Dimes Walk America - Ripley Animal House Pizza Party - Beckley
Crimestoppers Games Arcade -~ Beckley Buckwheat Festival - Kingwood
Back-to-School Bash - Union Exhibit and Planetarium Show - Beckley
Hot Air Balloon Ride — Beckley Kids" Day Fair - Hurricane

March of Dimes Walk America - Elkins Fireworks Celebration - Beckley

March of Dimes Walk America - Bluefield Craigsville Fall Festival - Summersville

Parade in Beckley, Media Baseball Game - Beckley
African-American Community Youth Festival - Beckley

Cross Lanes Community Festival - Kanawha County

Tunnel of Color Underground Ride/Exhibition Coal Mine - Beckley

Business Related Qutreach: Wal-Mart Safety Fair in Martinsburg, Layoff Assistance Meetings in
Petersburg and Parkersburg.

County/and or Health Fairs with CHIP Exhibits: Nicholas, Putnam and Kanawha Counties.

High School Football Games with CHIP Exhibits: McDowell, Raleigh, Wyoming and Fayette
Counties.

» A 15 county Multi-Media campaign focused on those counties with the higher number of uninsured
children:

Radio stations aired 1,200 spots statewide, reminding the public that in the United States “8
million children remain without health care coverage — don’t let your child be one of them.”

“Hard Choices” a television spot produced with funding from the Robert Wood Johnson
Foundation, continued to air on Charter Communications in the Sissonville Systern (covering
Sissonville, Dunbar, North Charleston, and Cross Lanes) as shown on ESPN, Lifetime,
Nickelodeon, TBS, and USA.

The print ad “Don’t Miss the Bus” developed by Bryan Boyd Creative Group was used to target
ads to the Mid-Ohio Valley Parent Magazine and A Woman’s View. Both papers circulate in
Wood County and sutrounding areas. Copies of “A Woman’s View” are also found in the
Charleston area at hospitals, grocery stores, and other retail businesses.

For complete information on outreach events, please see our website at www.wychip.org, click on
“Outreach,” scroll down to click on “Outreach Events Calendar,” and then click on the current month.




WVCHIP
Report For October 2002
Page 2
ll. Enroliment/Re-enroliment Activity

Enrollment as of September 27, 2002: 20,958
Please see Attachment 1 for enroliment by county and estimated uninsured children by county.

Total unduplicated enrolled for quarter ending September 30, 2002: 23,685

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: October 2001 through September 2002

]
o

In Thousands

Enroliment

SEEF I Fogs
Month

New Enrollee Totals: July to September 2002

| % of | % of
Month CHIP Total CHIP3* | Total | Total
July 1,027 65% 564 35% 1,591
August 1,080 65% 582 35% 1,672
September | 1022 | 64% 571 | 36% 1.593

New Enrollees (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: July to September 2002

% of % of
Month CHIP | Total | CHIP3* Total | Total
July 696 65% 373 35% 1,069
August 74 68% 351 32% 1,092
September 622 68% 294 2% | 916 |

Re-enrollment Activity for the Current 3 Month Period: July to September 2002

Enrolled within Reopened Cases
Total Forms Mailed | Notice Period After Closure Final Closures
Month Total # % # | % # %
July 1306 593 45.4% 282 21.6% 431 33.0%
August 1557 778 50.0% 343 22.0% 435 28.0%
. September 1639 677 41.3% 242 14.7% 435 27.0%

* The mumber of children enrolled as a result of the Phase Ilf expansion which raised the income guidelines to 200% FPL
and took effect in October 2000.



WVCHIP

Report For October 2002
Page 3

lll. Financial Activity
Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2.
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended August 2002 was around $1,584.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2000 - SFY 2002

SFY 2002 | FFP% SFY 2001 @ FFP% | SFY 2000 | FFP%
f 2002 2001 2000
Federal 26,139,399 | 82.69 | 17,099,081 82.74 | 6875879 | 82.35 |
State 5,466,863 | 17.31 3579.196 | 17.26 | 1.860.784 | 17.65
Total Costs 31,606,626 | 100.00 | 20,678,277 | 100.00 | 8,736,663 | 100.00 |

20
I5

Monthly Budgeted and Current 2 Month Period: July — August 2002

| Budgeted Per Acual

Month | August 2002 July 2002
Federal | 2,414,003 | 2,369,103 | 1,921,555
State | 510.998 495,939 402.251
Total | 2,925,001 | 2,865,042 | 2,323,806

In Millions

Budgeled Auigus July
Per Month



' County
County Population
BRanking 2000 (0-18 Yrs)
l Harrison 16,823
Pendlelcn 1,883
Brooke 5,544
l Boone 6,211
Marshall 12,486
Doddridge 1,986
l Kanawha 45,159
Wirt 1,569
Riichie 2,521
Marion 6,709
l Grant 2,703
Mason 8,565
Braxton 3,487
' Chio 10,861
Clay 2,810
Tyler 2,344
I Greenbrier 7,896
Webster 2,369
Nicholas 6,519
Wyoming 6,073
Berkeley 20,493
Jackson 7,085
Jilfarson 10,746
l Flonganis 1,879
MeDiawsll 6,256
Hardy 3,128
l Linceln 5,543
Putnarn 13,563
Monros 3,103
I Tucker 1,637
Hancock 7172
Gilmer 1,606
Monongalia 17,003
l Barbour 3,812
Wetzel 4,431
Fayette 10,991
ILDgan 8,862
Raleigh 18,034
Cabell 21,019
'Hampshire 5,359
Mercer 14,100
Taylor 3,895
lMineraI 8,754
Roane 3,804
Wood 21,344
Upshur 5,701
Freston 7,338
Randolph 6,655

ATTACHMENT 1
WYV CHIP Enroliment Report
October 2002
Tolal CHIP  Tolal Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Total % # Children Est. #
Encoliment Enrallment CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Insured Insured  Uninsured
§/27/2002 22002 Enroliment fuel Populnbion | 3/2002°  Ranking®  Eligible*
776 5,862 6,738 40.1% 99.9% 1 o
66 475 541 28.7% 99.0% 2 19
182 1,262 1,444 26.0% 98.5% 3 o=
310 2,784 3,084 49.8% 97.9% 4 133
289 2,671 2,960 23.7% 97.5% 5 217
116 756 872 43 9% 96.4% i) 60
1,672 14,918 16,580 36.7% 96.4% 7 772
98 561 659 42.0% 96.3% B 46
132 832 964 38.2% 96.2% 9 a1
593 4,388 4,981 74.2% 95.9% 10 516
141 793 834 34.6% 95.8% 11 B2
204 2,318 2,522 29.4% 95 7% 12 249
232 1,671 1,903 54 6% 95.6% 13 165
371 2,880 3,251 29 9% 95.6% 14 480
217 1,458 1,675 59.6% 95 1% 15 94
121 753 874 37 3% 94.9% 16 93
492 2675 3,167 40.1% 94.8% 17 306
165 1,288 1,453 61.3% 94.7% 18 103
468 2,691 3,159 48.5% 84 4% 19 324
462 3,004 3,466 57.1% 94.0% 20 231
813 5,226 6,039 298.5% 93.9% 21 1,084
280 2,409 2,689 38.0% 83.9% 22 340
303 1,974 2,277 21.2% 93.9% 23 651
110 500 610 32.5% 93.5% 24 88
466 4,213 4,679 74.8% 93 8% 25 373
125 962 1,087 34.8% 93.6% 26 200
401 2,831 3,232 58.3% 93.3% 27 g7
519 2,815 3,334 24.6% 93.2% 28 486
188 981 1,169 37.7% 93.1% 29 196
153 531 684 41.8% 93.1% 30 103
261 1,866 2127 29.7% 92 9% K| 443
93 652 745 46.4% 92.8% 32 115
582 4,011 4,593 26.9% 92.6% 33 1,144
325 t.692 2,37 60.8% 92 5% 4 2556
184 1,626 1,810 40.8% 92.5% a5 334
755 4,940 5,695 51.8% 92 1% 36 706
548 4,268 4,816 54.3% 92.1% 37 B854
1,037 6,993 8,030 44.5% 91.7% 38 1,385
804 7,435 8,239 39.2% 91.6% 39 1,218
269 1,892 1,961 36.6% 91.3% 40 295
871 6,508 7,379 52.3% 91.0% 41 1,268
265 1,415 1,680 43.1% 90.9% 42 356
254 2,007 2,261 33.5% 90 7% 43 251
275 1,645 1,920 50.5% 90.5% 44 136
848 6,881 7.729 36.2% 90.5% 45 1,624
373 2,293 2,666 46 8% 90.4% 46 547
479 2,421 2,900 39.5% 90.2% 47 236
436 2.590 3,028 45.5% B89.7% 43 653
Pags 1




DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

ATTACHMENT 2

WEST VIRGINIA CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES FOR THE TWO MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2002

SFY 2003
MEDICAID YTD ACTUAL

I_EXPENDITUREE BY HEALTH CARE TYPE | EXPANSION* WV CHIP TOTAL
Cutpatient Hospital Services 0 1,618,083 1,618,083
Physlcians Services c 1,002,803 1,002,803
Prescribed Drugs o 666,549 668,549
Dental Services o 701,573 701,573
Inpatienl Haspital Services 0 361,319 361,319
Cutpalient Mental Health Facilitss 0 231,758 231,758
Viston Services 0 165,439 165,439
inpalient Mental Health Faciliios Q 57,387 57,387
Medical Transportation 0 47,208 47,208
Dumble and Dispasable Medical Equipmeni 0 71,579 71,579
Thempy Services c 38,446 38,446
Other Care Services* 0 7,740 7,740
Home Health o 0 0
EPSDT Sarvices ) Q 0
Rural Health Services 0 Q 0
SUB-TOTAL $0 $4,969.684 $4,969,664
LESS: DRUG REBATES 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE $0 $4,969,684 $4,969,684
|EXPENDITURES FOR ADMINSTRATION |

Enrcliment and Claims Processing $241,870
Eligibility and Other Indirsct Costs 0
Salaries, Taxes and Benefits 88,727
Current Expense and Other 102,593
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ADMINISTRATION $412,990
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 35,382,674
FUNDED FROM FFY 00 FEDERAL ALLOTMENT 4,450,933
STATE MATCH 931.741
TOTAL FUNDING $5,382,674

*Effective October 1, 2000, the Medicaid Expansion was withdrawn Claims can still be submitted for the Medicaid

Expansion through September 30, 2002

*Other Care Services include Qther Practitioners' Services, Home Health, and Clinic Services



DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
WEST VIRGINIA CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER FOR THE MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31, 20¢

|Au Eu si
IEXPENDITURES BY HEALTH CARE TYPE WV CHIP
Outpatient Hospital Services $963,093
Physicians Services 646,471
Prescribed Drugs 249,173
Dental Services 365,532
Inpatient Hospitai Services 251,736
Qutpatient Mental Health Facilities 144,406
Vision Services 119,017
Inpatient Mental Health Facilities 26,564
Medical Transportation 27,787
Durable and Disposable Medical Equipment 40,802
Therapy Services 25,113
Other Care Services* 5,349
SUB-TOTAL $2,865,043
LESS: DRUG REBATES
TOTAL $2,865,043
|[EXPENDITURES FOR ADMINISTRATION | $193.826
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $3.058.869



WV CHILDREN'S HEALTH FUND
WVFIMS FUND 2154 - PHASE II

SFY 2003

| Investment Account | | As of August 31. 2002
Funds invested $304,056
Interest earned 1,804
Total 3305,960

WV TITLE XIX - MEDICAID FUND

WVFIMS FUND 5452 - PHASE |

SFY 2003

| Investment Account | |__As of August 31, 2002
Funds invested $111,455
Intzraat sarmed 366
Total $111.821
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West Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program
Report of Independent Actuary
June 30, 2002 Quarterly Report

OVERVIEW

CCRC Actuaries, LLC (“*CCRC Actuaries™) was engaged by The West Virginia Children’s
Heaith Insurance Program (“CHIP Program”) to assist the West Virginia CHIP Board in the
analysis of actual and projected plan experience in the current state fiscal year 2002 (“FY 2002")
through fiscal year 2007 (“FY 2007"). West Virginia jegislation requires that an actuary provide
a written opinion that all estimated program and administrative costs of the agency under the
plan, including incurred but unreported claims, will not exceed 90 percent of the funding
available to the Program for the fiscal year for which the plan is proposed. Based on the Baseline
Scenario, the Program costs are not expected to exceed 90 percent of the funding available to the
Program through State Fiscal Year 2004.

The current program enrollment as of July 2002 consists of 14,208 children as part of Phase II
that consists of children whose families are below 150% of the federal poverty level and 6,377
children as part of Phase III that consists of children whose families are between 150% and 200%
of the federal poverty level. Phase III children are required to make copayments as part of the
benefit structure of the program. Since the December 31, 2001 Quarterly Report, overall
enrollment has increased by approximately 400 children. Most of the increased enrollment was
in children eligible under Phase III.

The monitoring and analysis of claim trends is critical to the accurate forecast of future costs of
the Progmm The analysis of claims has become more critical with the Phase III expansion
beginning in October 2000. Financial results indicate that this group had, at least initizlly,
significantly higher health care utilization than families under 150%. More recent experience has
indicated after the initial enrollment period the two eligibility groups have similar health care
statuses, Therefore, we have based our projections on the average projected health care costs of
both eligibility groups.

This report includes a single scenario, the Baseline scenario that reflects the new prescription
drug benefit program that will be applicable to all CHIP participants. Under the Baseline
scenario we have assumed an effective date of July 1, 2002. The key component of the new
program is a three-tier copayment structure of $0 copayment for generics, $10 copayment for
preferred brand, and $15 copayment for non-preferred brand drugs. Under this program, we
expect significant cost savings for CHIP in the form of increased rebates from manufacturers and
copayments. Based on our analysis, the expected savings for State Fiscal Year 2003 will be
approximately $800,000. Fiscal Year 2002 prescription drug rebates totaled $153,728 and Fiscal
Year 2003 prescription drug rebates are projected to be approximately $396,000. Due to the
growing materiality of drug rebates, our projections will separately identify prescription drug
rebates. The projected cost of prescription drugs in the attached exhibit is before projected
rebates,



Under the State Fiscal Year basis, we are now projecting that incurred claim costs under the
Baseline scenario assumptions for FY 2002 will be $29,151,082 compared to the previous
projection of $30,298,000 contained in the December 31, 2001 Quarterly Report. The updated
projection for FY 2003 claims is $31,851,465 compared to the prior projection of $32,233,000.
These slight reductions are a result of somewhat favorable trends for medical and dental claims.

PLAN ENROLLMENT

We have updated our projection based on the actual enroliment through February 2002. Current
enrollment has been reduced because of declining Phase I membership. On the other hand,
Phase III enrollment continues to increase. The Program had enrollment at the end of Fiscal Year
2001 of 20,923 children, with 16,375 under Phase Il and 4,548 under Phase IIl. Current
enrollment as of July 2002 is 20,585 children, with 14,208 under Phase II and 6,377 under Phase
1.

The following chart summarizes the enrollment information using end of month enrollment
information by Phase II and Phase I1I and in total:

Date Phase II Phase IT1 Total
Jul-00 11,839 0 11,839
Aug-00 11,567 0 11,567
Sept-00 12,023 0 12,023
Oct-00 12,060 540 12,600
Nov-00 12,122 1,189 13,311
Dec-00 14,141 1,512 15,653
Jan-0] 14,771 2,218 16,989
Feb-01 15,316 2,757 18,073
Mar-01 15,808 3,353 19,161
Apr-01 16,068 3,906 19,974
May-01 16,241 4,257 20,498
Jun-01 16,375 4,548 20,923
Jul-01 16,462 4,835 21,297
Aug-01 16,447 5,053 21,500
Sep-01 15,899 5,180 21,079
Oct-01 15,895 5,588 21,483
Nov-01 15,373 5,473 20,846
Dec-01 14,968 5,625 20,593
Jan-02 14,565 5,606 20,171
eb-02 14,551 5,777 20,328
Mar-02 14,297 5,926 20,223
Apr-02 14,287 5,994 20,281
May-02 14,173 6,036 20,209
June-02 14,191 6,207 20,398
July-02 14,208 6,377 20,585
Page 2



The Baseline program enrollment assumptions are summarized in the following chart. Note that
the long term enrollment has increased by almost 400 additional children since the March 31,
2002 Quarterly Report.

Scenario FY2002 FY2003

State - Baseline 20,701 20,585

CLAIM COST AND TREND ANALYSIS

Trend assumptions in the March 31, 2002 Quarterly Report was 10% for Medical and Dental
Claims and 21% for Prescription Drug Claims. Note that the 2003 Prescription Drug trend was
reduced by approximately 9% based on expected savings from RXIS. While most recent
experience has been favorable we have maintained these trend assumptions in this report.

The following chart summarizes incurred claims on a per member per month (“PMPM™) basis
for the major categories of medical, dental and prescription drugs based on information received

through July 2002. The attachment at the end of the report shows the trends for Phase I and
Phase I1I and an average for the same three categories.

West Virginia CHIP - Monthly Cost

160 ———

$140 1 -

5120

$100 4

Per Member Per Month

8 5 8

w T T T T T T T T T T T hi T T T T T T T T T T T T
T N e g T O AT A L g
P F O F F S I «‘yﬁ:@ Wt ™ ¥

Page 3



FINANCIAL PROJECTION — STATE FISCAL YEARS 2002-2007

The updated incurred claims for FY 2002 is projected to be $29,304,810 based on expected
enrollment of 20,701 children and projected incurred claim per member per month cost data
assumption of $117.97, as summarized in the following chart. In the March 2002 Quarterly
Report the incurred claims fu. FY 2002 wei: projected to be $30,298,000 based on expected
enrollment of 20,715 children and projected incurred claim per member per month cost data
assumption of $121.89.

Category Incurred Claims Per Member Per Month
Medical $ 20,675,081 $ 83.23
Prescription Drugs 5,147,034 20.72
Dental 3,482,694 14.02
Total $ 29,304,810 $117.97

The financial forecast for the State Fiscal Years 2002 through 2007 can be found in Exhibit A.
We are forecasting adequacy in aggregate through FY 2004 and projecting that under either
scenario, the Program will need additional Federal funding beginning in FY 2005.

Exhibit A has been extended to a five year projection period as requested by CHIP management,
as such you will find a slightly different format for the projection. The first section of the report
is the beginning balances of both Federal and State funding sources. The middle section of the
report projects and reports on incurred claim, paid claim and administrative expenses, as well as
expected Interest earnings and accrued prescription drug rebates. This section also projects
federal and state shares of paid expenses, as well as incurred but not received (“IBNR™) claim
liabilities. The last section of the report projects the ending balances of both Federal and State
funding sources,

Based on the assumptions developed, we are projecting a shortfall in Federal Funding of
$2,912,000 in SFY 2005, $23,508,000 in SFY 2006 and $28,291,000 in SFY 2007. We are not
projecting a shortfall in State funding based on fimding levels provided by CHIP management. It
should be noted that the Federal Government has not provided projections of expected federal
funding in the fina] years of the projection and these estimates are subject to change.

Prnaoo 4



STATEMENT OF ACTUARIAL OPINION

L, Dave Bond, Managing Partner of CCRC Actuaries, LL.C hereby certify that I am a Fellow of
the Society of Actuaries and a Member of the American Academy of Actuaries. I mest the
actuarial qualification standards to render Statements of Actuarial Opinion for Children Health
Insurance Programs and other self-insured entities. I have been retained by CHIP to render a

Statement of Actuarial Opinion regarding the methods and underlying assumptions developed
and used in this analysis.

This Statement of Actuarial Opinion was prepared in a manner consistent with the Code of
Professional Conduct and Qualification Standards of the American Academy of Actuaries, and
the Standards of Practice of the Actuarial Standards Board.

In my opinion, all estimated program and administrative costs of the agency under the plan,
includhgincmedbutlmrepomdclaims,willnotexceed%percentoftheﬁmdingavaﬂableto
the Program for the fiscal year for which the plan is proposed through State Fiscal Year 2004,

Dave sl

Dave Bond

Fellow of the Society of Actuaries

Member of the American Academy of Actuaries
Managing Partrer

CCRC Actuaries, LLC

Finksburg, Maryland

August 27, 2002




APPENDIX A - West Virginla Children’s Health Insurance Program
Fiscal Year 2002 Financial Report

-

Avallable Funding - Beginning of the Year 2002 2003 2004 2005 2008 2007,
Faderal 1989 $4,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 80-
Federal 2000 21,146,730 6,465,294 0 0 0 0,
Federal 2001 21,144,989 21,144,989 0 0 0 0
Federal 2002 16,650,270 16,850,270 15,315.471 0 0 0
Federal 2003 i 0 16,650,270 16,650.270 0 0 0
Federal 2004 0 0 18,650,270 16,384,841 0 0
Federal 2005 0 0 0 16,850,270 0 0
Federal 2008 0 0 0 0 18,650,270 0
Federal 2007 0 0 0 0 0 16,850,270
State Original Funding $3.414,000 $2,180,340 30 50 $0 $0
State Funding 2002 3,440,000 0 0 0 0 0
State Funding 2003 0 4.843475 876,703 0 0 0
State Funding 2004 0 0 8,800,000 854,010 0 0
State Funding 2005 0 0 0 7.500,000 844,730 0
State Funding 2008 0 0 0 0 8,500,000 844,039
State Funding 2007 0 0 0 0 0 9,500,000

Program Costs 2002 2003 2004 Z005 2006 2007

Medical Expanses $20,675,081 $22.615,422 $24,876,984 $27,384,661 $30,101,127 $33,111.239
Prescription Drug Expenses 5.147.034 5.842,186 6,827.045 8,260,724 9,995476 12,094,526
Dental Expenses 3,482,604 3,809,542 4,190,497 4,609,548 5,070,501 5,577,851
Administrative Expenses 3,139,000 3,401,045 3,571,087 3,749,652 3,937,135 4,133,882
Program Revenues - Interast $89.228 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Program Revenues - Drug Rebates 153,728 388,000 411,840 428,314 445,447 463,265
Net Inctired Program Costs $32,200.046 $35.072.185 $39,053,763 $43,556,260 $48,658,792 $54,454,043
Net Paid Program Costs 31,525.046 34,769,185 38,634,783 43,081,269 48,118,792 53,838,043
Federal Share $26,084.587 $28,945,082 $32.231,070 $35,948,989 $40,158,101 $44,940,622
State Share of Expenses 5441378 6,127,112 6822892 7,600,280 8,500,691 9.513.121

Beginning IBNR $2.535000 $3.210.000 $3,513.000 $3,932,000 $4.407,000 $4,947,000

Ending IBNR 3210000 3.513.000 3.932,000 4407,000 4,847,000 5,562,000

Fundlng Sources - End of the Year 2002 2003 2004 2005 2008 2007
Fedaral 1689 $0 $0 50 30 $0 $0
Federal 2000 8,465,294 0 0 0 0 0
Federal 2001 21,144,689 0 0 0 0 e
Federal 2002 16,650,270 15,315,471 0 0 0 0
Federal 2003 Q0 18,880,270 ) 0 0 0
Federal 2004 0 0 16,384,841 0 0 c
Federal 2005 0 0 0 0 0 0
Federal 2008 0 0 0 0 0 0
Federal 2007 0 0 0 0 0 ¢
Federal Shortfall $0 $0 $0 $2,911,778 $23,507,831 $28,290,652
State Original Funding $2,160.340 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
State Funding 2002 0 0 0 0 i+ !

* State Funding 2003 0 876,703 0 0 0 a
State Funding 2004 (] ] 854,010 0 ] ¢
State Funding 2005 0 0 0 844,730 o} 0
State Funding 2006 0 0 1} 0 844,039 0
State Funding 2007 0 0 0 0 0 830,918
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Per Member Per Month Costs

West Virginia CHIP - Dental Monthly Cost
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West Virginia CHIP - Drug Monthly Cost
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THE SEGAL COMPANY
1920 N Stremt NW, Sulta 400 Washington, € 20038-1860
T 202.933.6400 F 202,033.8490 wwr, 805 AICO COM

VIA FACSIMILE AND EMAIL

QOctober 11, 2002

Horace Emery

CPA

Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC

The Virginia Center, Suite 100
1411 Virginia Street, East
Charleston, WV 25301

Re: IBNR Caleculations for West Virginia PEIA Audit

Dear Harace:

You requested The Segal Company to provide a calculation of the reserves required for incurred but not
reported (IBNR) claims for your audit of the West Virginia Public Employees Insurance Agency.

Estimated Liability for IBNR

We estimate that the plan’s liabilities as of the June 30 2002 end of the accounting period for claims that
have been incurred but not yet paid will fall between $50,100,000 and $54,400,000.

Methodology

We developed the liability estimate by analyzing past patterns of total claim lag for a 13-month period
from August 1, 2001 through August 31, 2002 and then projecting the amount of liahility as of the end of
the accounting period - June 30, 2002.

We were provided summary claims data for the 13 month period August 1, 2001 through August 3],
2002. We inspected the data for reasonableness and consistency. We were also provided with
descriptions of all plans and any plan changes effective since July 1, 2000.

We egtimated incurred claims by projecting the monthly payments for each future paid month for each
incurred month, The method used js to estimate, from the claims dara, the ratio of claims paid through
each duration to claims paid through the prior duration. The ratios so calculated were ingpected and

Hansfits, Gompensation and MR Conmsultng ATLANTA BOSTON CHICAGO CLEVELAND DENVER HARTFORD MWOUSTON LOS ANGELES
NINNBAPGLIS NEW ORLEANE NEW YORK PHILADBELRHIA RHOSNIA BAN FRANGISCO EGATTLE TORQNTO WABHINGTON. DOLC.

;
'?’& Muilnsilandl Group of Acluarias ard Candultants AMSTERDAM BARCELONA GENEVA MAMBURG LONDON MELBOURNE MEXICO CITY GSLO FARIS
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Horace Emery
- October 11, 2002
Page 2

adjusted if necessary using our experience in making these estimates. Adjustmeots are often necessary to
smooth out abnormalities in the data.

1
i The calculated ratios are then multiplied by the actual claim paid in each incurred month to forecast the
b claims that will be paid in he next month. The claims estimated for each month are then accumulated to
estimate the next month’s paid claims on an iterative basis. Claim reserve was then set equal to incurred
claims less claims already paid as of June 30, 2002.

These calculations were prepared under the dirsction of Charles S. Fubrer, F.S.A., MLAAA.

Please let us know if you have any questions about our IBNR estimate. We would be glad to discuss your
questions.

Thank you for the opportunity to work with Suttle & Stalnaker on this project.

enior Vice President

7

~ &mart I, Wohl
Vice President

JR

=

ce: Charles S. Fuhrer, F.S.A.,, M.A.AA.

150380/05167.001




State of West Virginia
q Publlc Employees In§uragge A_gepcy - ' et - | — el
e e e PRI AN S S e s Sl men ey
August 31, 2002 and 2001
Accrual Bagis

{Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

August August Increase
Assets 2002 2001 <Decrease>
Cash and cash equivalents 5 92,006,668 £ 104,218,216 § {12,211,548)
Deposils with third-party administrators 837,685 3,482,394 (2,644,709)
Premium accounts receivable-net of -
allowance for doubtful accounls 21,818,598 13,418,770 8,389,828
Olher accounts receivable 5,999,704 4 669,872 1,329,832
Total current assels 120,662,655 125,789,252 {5,126,597)
Furniture and equipment, nel of accumulaled depreciation 140,731 201,531 {60,800)
Reslricied cash-premium slabilizalion life insurance 1,578,206 3,607,568 {2,029,362)
Restricted cash-new compuler sysiem 1,166,667 1,166,667
Total assets P e ATEGAN R | $ 129,598,351 £ {6.050,092)
Liabllities and Retained Earnings
Claims payabie i 51,490,000 | 41,450,000 % 10,040,000
Premium deficiency reserve 7,242,000 {7.242,000}
Curreni claims payable 9,998,428 8,269,105 1,729,323
Unearned ravenua 5,323,314 3,759,706 1,563,608
Accounts payable 6,086,915 8,298,697 (2,211,782}
Cther accrued liabilities 840,744 714,207 126,537
Total liabililies 73,739,401 69,733,715 4,005,686
Retained earnings 49,808,858 59,864,636 {10,055,778)
Total liabilities and retained earnings e F e BT e $ 129,598,351 § (6,050,092)
T e e il W AT e

For internal use only. See financial comments
Prepared Seplember 30, 2002

Page 1 of 4



State of West Virginia
gt it goniygheia ke b s

-' PO TSl o L S L T T
: st 31, 2603 wral 201
Accrual Basls

{Unaudited-For Intarnal Use Only)

Budgeted Actual Actusl This Year vs This Year va
Two Months Two Months Budget Two Months Last Year Lasi Year
Ended Ended Varlence Ended increase Varience
August 31, 2002 August 31, 2002 Percant August 31, 2001 “Decrgase> Percant
Operating Revenue
Premiums
Employer ] 63,490,981 § 65,687,108 393% 3 57,440,096 1§ 8,537,112 14 88%
Emjikipess 17,386,083 15,995,594 -8.00% 11,961,312 4,034,262 13 73%
Total Premiums 80,877,044 81,982,702 1.37% 69,411,308 12,571,304 18 11%
Less:
Paymenls lo managed care organizations (8,307,000} {8,253,385)} -0.65% {7,748,009) {505,376} 6.52%
Lile insurance premiums-basic {944.475) {1,069,301} 13.22% (849,088) {220,213} 25 94%,
Met prednium revenua 71,625,569 72,680,016 1.44% 60,814,211 11,845,805 18.48%
Administralive fees, net of refunds 586,475 566,380 -3 43% 556,453 9,927 1.78%
Net operating revenus 72,212,044 73,226,398 1.40% 61,370,664 11,855,732 10.32%
Operating Expanses
Claims expense-meadical 43,165,255 47,846,784 10.85% 43,457,151 4,389,633 10 10%
Clabms expanss-drugs 15,891,835 14,971,711 -5.79% 14,498 137 473,574 327%
Adminisirative service fees 2,089,819 2,012,330 ~A.71% 1,917,580 94,791 4.94%
Other operaling expanses B64,848 1,085,498 25.51% 1,002,858 B2,640 8.24%
Total operating axpense e ROLTH L o URSLITE R 17 - T . U1 1. T 828%
Operating surplus Lo MEHEERT RN I T TR s e RO 1376 98%
N ._nraung R
Interes! Incorne,banks, net of feas - 33,34 {33.334) -100 00%
interest income IMB 341,839 259,929 -23.90% 731,947 {472,018) 64.40%
Operating transfers In - 833,332 {833,332) -100 00%
Tolal nonoparating revenues L MER R 2.08% L BB - |1,008634) -83.74%
Net Surplus 1§ S s SR L TRty 261.59%
Relained Eamings, baginning of period EEsssssEmamEEE Crrorrrrrarees 57,771,094 {15.532,188) ==============
Retalned Eamings, end of period i PN T ] 50,864,636 $ {10,055,778)
e s e e - _———

For intarnal use only. See financial comments
Prepared Septemtmr 30, 2002

Fage 2ol 4



State of West Virginia
Public Employees Insurance Agency
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Net Income
Month of August 2002 and 2001

Accrual Basis
(Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

Actual Actual
Month Month
of of
August 2002 August 2001
Operating Revenue
Premiums
Employer i 33,252,159 b3 28,777.622
Employee 7,995,071 5,075,164
Total Premium 41,247,230 34 652,786
Less:
Payments to managed care crganizations (4,165,710) (3,967,693)
Life insurance premiums-basic {535,008) {424,226)
Net premium revenue 36,546,512 30,260,867
Adminisirative fees, net of refunds 292,410 286,486
Net operating revenue T AR IR 8T S .77 LT3
Operating Expenses
Claims expense-medical 25,443,028 20,169,622
Claims expense-drugs 9,302,332 8,859,515
Administrative service feas 909,086 927 569
Other operating expenses 523,700 489,073
Tatal operating expense oI e TETIReE T
Operating surplus £ - EEOYTE) oS Hley
Nonoperating Revenues
Interest income, from banks, net of fees - 33,334
Interest income from IMB 123,000 357,008
Operating transfers in 416,666
Total nonoperating revenues et s b i T i e
Net Income 5 783,776 5 908,582
_ WAET] K | = |
For internal use only, See financial comments.
Prepared September 30, 2002
Page 3ol 4

Increase
(Decraase)

] 4,474 537
2,119,907

6,594,444

{198,017}

(110,782)

6,285,645
5,924

6,291,569

5,273,406
442,817

{18,483)
34,627

5,732,367

(33,334)
{234,008)
(416,666)




State of West Virginia
Publlc Employees Insuranca Agency
FInancial Comments

Month of August 2002 and 2001
Accrual Basis

(Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)}

Amounts repofted In these t 2002 fnancial statemsents as budgeted were developed bafore tha results of Plan Year 2003

open enroliment were known, cﬂnsequenuy they do not properly relate o the actual year to date and month of August results.

The PEIA is in the process of updating the Plan Year 2003 Budget based in the mest recent data avallable which Ineludes the
risk shifting which took placs in bpen enrolimant and other changes in commitments that have occurred .

Page 4 of 4
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PEIA
IBNR Summary
Sorco=Broxt & Yoy, Davo Bond Seat 10, 2002 e-mall _
Jim-01 Jul-01 Ang-0l SopO1 Oar-0t Now-Gl Dec-01 T2 Feb-02 Mar-02 Apr-02 My 02 I 02 Jul-02 Ang-02
Originat IRNR
INonModieern Medice] 29,140,000] 35 770,000 36,586,000 3,800,000 40800000 41,050,000 S1400,000 $2.235.000 IMSI0000 20300000 41,300,000  40.830,000 40510000 4220000 41870000
Medicarn Madical 9.810,000] 9,110,000  $.230,000 700,000 7,400,000 6800000 900,000 7OX000 ZIS0D0  4.830.000 4,700,000 & 835,000 1,380,000 8,040,000 7.840,000
Drogs 230,000 1400000 1,360,000 910,006 830000 400,000 2000000  2,/20000  3,120.000 235,000 2360,000 730.600 2,540,000 1,240,000 $30,000
Medicery Dyags LS00 $50,000 720.000 F00,000 470,000 1,200,000 L250,000 2190000 1840000 150,000 410,000 550,000 1,320,000 S0,C00 BS50.000
Total Celghzal IRNR. 42.520,000] 48,230,000 4%270,000 47680000 49,520,000 50,950,000 32,350.000 S1IL0,000 SOS20.000 43,750,000 SLESDO000 48.970,000  SRIS0000 52410000 51490,
Pald throngh 06-30-2002 49,169.736] 49309819 44,408,956 46347883 48216336 46.542,052 50955950 S2208.934  S1,I69.176 42.846,734 41880521 37236728  353[3229 26920044
LBMR 271081 787 7L 634,530 916407 1306657 LTS24 25932683 3734301  4462,157 8,123,164 12329632 16310076 27,549,740
(eciny 6 Monh foriors)
Restatod IBNR 49.40,317] 49657306 44935170 46982413 49,132,743 47,848,720 52338805 S4.8M802 54903538 48008891 50,003,688  49.584,360 . SZIBAX  MATLTS4
Changn 6860817 [M27306 2333821 97,587 -387.257  -2,701.220 201,195 3299802 39E3938  4.25R8D] -LB2E31S 614,360 -4, 595 2065,784
1615 1.0% £ 95 1. 3% « 8% 5 1% 0415 L2 Z 8% 7% -5.3% 1% 0.0% X%
Je-i11 Tul-01 Ang-01 Sep-01 Ocz-01 Now0] Pec-0L Jm02 Feb-02 Mar-02 Apr-0 Mtay-02 Jur 002 Jul-G2 Ans-021
Resteted IRNR,
Madicel 3P301,613| 40,043,042 32,267,072 3E921,94 9GS 19,T2L,090 MI59 426  £456L90 Q4AS49T1 39,248,001 41080868 40121440 40902524 44345003
Modicgre Mediin] S0L266) GT00R GBI 64623 TIGIAI 6N TIUIGI  BATSHS  BSBGE TAGNI 76824  T04SFM  15TNE0  B03Ta0d
TNcnMedicere Droes 2,07?.658* LB 10483 SR 1253042 465,184 356,082 Loiho) $11,020 714,049 WD.462 L5£2.531 2539428 1,236,490
Medicare Drugy Ll60.281 L118,496 304,508 0338 T25,089 918,231 309,137 780,167 oPB.878 SB06TT 492,530 514,284 £,307,562 28,700
D400817] 49657306 44.935,1% 46582413  49,132.743 47,848,720 52334808 S4803.802 54,903,538 430085891 5000358 49584360 S2.125.405 (475,784
L -] o [ ] 0 o a ] L L] [N o a -]
[ ioms i G SRR ¢ gt v gt et ]
Bl o e e e o S e R Vil e ek e N R T ey 3
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURRNCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPCRT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

AUJUST 2002
Page 1
Reporting Type of Current Perlod 12z Monthe Priox Current Fiscal ¥r Previous FPiecal Yr
Category Barvice Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY PBEHAVIORAL .0008 .0008 .0013 .0014
MATERNITY .0009 40a7 .0014 Qo112
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL .0312 .0187 .0325 .0332
NEQONATAL COMPLICATIONS gooz2 000L 0003 0002
dhkkkddeetbdd b ek E R e e AR EE e e e m . e e——._
B ,0231 0203 . 0354 .0360
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAIL -0035 .G030 .Qo53 Q053
DIALYSIA .0042 .0027 .008o . 0054
EMERGENCY ROOM L0285 .0264 0452 .0455
MATERNITY .0014 .0010 .0024 -qo1s
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL .2465 2044 .3815 .3655
WEFRAALLANARSR AR NN B EAd RN AR R A ML S e m AR MR EEE e N e e e e e e m o
sum .2840 L2374 4424 -4240
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGE 1.0451 1.1882 2.4238 1.987%
tddassddrddddd ek RddRRRREEE e e M e e e A e e e
gum 1.0451 l..882 2.4238 1.9879
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVRANCED IMAGING -0228 .0189 0362 0328
AMBULANCE -Q005 .0043 .0010 .QOED
ANESTHESTA .0254 L0171 .0343 .0301
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE .0102 .0094 .0165 . 0169
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING .0le64 .012% -0273 0226
DPME 0370 .0368 -0587 .0643
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT G285 .5491 1.0385 . 9690
IMMUNIZATION L0103 .0101 L0174 L0173
INJECTION .0286 .0235 -0473 04564
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 1474 -1257 -2521 -2352

BOURCE: ACORDIA MNATIONAL, EXPRESS SCRIPTS, AND MERCK-MEDCO PAID CLAIMS TRBES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL, EXPRESS SCRIPTS, AND MERCK-MEDCO PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE OGN A PAID BASIS
NOTE: PAYMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES, PRESCRIPTION DRUG REBATES, AND PROVIDER REFUNDS

- - B i T ys Bt S e il ot —_— - = — el v mr o emdtfia WIBC - el 0 o Blew
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LA LA AR R BN T I g praaryy
Bum

PHYSICAL MEDICINE
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING
JURGICAL

EBOURCE: RCORDIA MATIQNAL, EXPRESS SCRIPTS, AND MERCK-MEDCO PAID CLATMS TRPES

WEST VIRQINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CRPITA UTILIZATION

AUGUST 2002
Page: 2

Current Pariod 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Pravious Fiscal ¥r
Encounttars Encounters Encounntars Encounters
0253 .0225 .0405 0372
0s03 0453 .080%8 .0779
L1313 .1140 . 2123 -2005
2324 13889 . 36867 3349
0934 0698 .1526 1260
0047 0042 .0081 0080
.1049 0951 L1721 1666
1.5893 1.3481 2.5623 2.3836
2.9115 2.7940 5.4639 4.8314

NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL, EXPRESS SCRIPTS, AND MERCK-MEDCO PAID CLAIM3 TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASTS
NOTE: PAYMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES, PRESCRIPTION DRUG REBATES, AND PROVIDER REFUNDE

27 rows Balected.
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WEST VIROINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYERS INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLRIMS

&’y\.m.o T TR

AUGUST 2002
Page. 1
Current 12 Monthe Prior
Reporting Type of Currant Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Flscal ¥r
Category 8ervice PEIA Payuments PEIA Payments PETA Paymants PEIA Paymants PEIA Peyments PETA Paymenks
INPATIENT HOSPITALN FACILITY BEHERVIORAL 385,950,38 173,850.43 192,086.19 160,754.09 580,515.08 356,904,37
MATERNITY 209,672.22 146,2795.70 125,714 .55 119,412.92 334,0867.38 208,608.67
WMEDYICHET, AND BURQICAL = 7.713,785.724 6,299,500.42 7,450,735.70 4,984,563.42 12,342,909.21 11,626,893.05
HECNATAL COMPLICATIONS 135,3277.51 61,935.590 73,608.82 53,961.56 149,313.93 148,215.086
dthkAAA g AR A Ak R R Rk M mRE RN MM R mm—m e e o o o I T T iy
sutm 8,444,785.35 6,68L,562.44 7,842,145.28 5,318,691.99 13,407,605.860 12,342,621.15
QUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 35,839.65 38,811.97 35,36B.74 36,286.23 56,607.27 78,318.84
DIALYSIS 113,722.09 215,416.5% 188,918.71 16D,939.18 277,414 .38 374,109.81
EMERGENCY ROOM 223,348.64 183,361.41 186,623.29 126,781 .87 363,491.33 350,837.78
MATERNITY 34,990.483 30,998.50 21,303.48 22,641.97 62,354 .44 40,437,006
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 5,754,088.00 4,911,610.72 5,360,213.41 4,.061,931.14 9,821,561.05 9,837,719.56

LA LR R R R PP e ey
aum

PHARMACY

LA LA R LR T2 S ER RS d 1Ly
aum

PROFESSIONAL IERVICES

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

ADVANCED IMAGIING
AMBULANCE

ANESTHESTA

CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING
DME

EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT
IMMUONTIZATION

INJECTION

6,160,989.21

10,641,426.56

5,380,1%99.19

9,980,050.88

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL, FXPRESS SCRIPTS, AND MERCR-MEDCO PAID CLAIMS TAPES

J0TE: CLATMS LISTED ARE CN K

PAID BASIS

5.792,627.61

9,129,1565.63

NOTE: PAYMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENBES, PRESCRIPTION DRUG REBATES, AND PROVIDER REFUNDS

i o

4,408,580.16

7,596,411.61

10,681,428.47

18,700,331.22

10,68%,422.95

16,731,221.91

kD,641,426.56 9,980,050.88 9,129,155.63 7,596,411.61 18,700,331.22 16,731,221.91
319,872.95 250,268.59 269,518.36 2683,762.82 522,983.99 485,269 .63
1,585.23 4,138.28 23,461 .44 134,645.19 1,728.60 43,010.97
862,518.19 542,615,866 723,943.00 473,777.21 1,168,907.66 1,345,283.79
204,016.39 174,457.81 184,984 .32 165,116.62 347,743.99 363,593.11
50,193.65 334,622.33 23,352.02 20,090.13158 B84,957.20 44,5201,.44
410,225.11 3159,242.09 354,268.84 315,368.61 649,817.62 732,672.06
3,5%00,211.14 3,265,935.22 3,409,136.94 2,971,487.88 6,6424,484.81 6,119,926,.85
87,931.00 84,241.93 109,411,773 79,432.28 155,7715.88 1l86,7592.87
725,472.33 506,748.56 472,578.06 473,209.85 1,101,632.10 1,092,500.85
== e T 2y YL P HEPet i nrTy ks P
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WV PEIA - Monthly Trend

Plan Demagraphlecs Jul-02 Aup.02 Sep-02 Qc¢t-02 Nov-02 Dec-02 Jan-Q3

| Total Drug Cost $12620,220] $13.416,287] $13,433,139

Amount Paid By Plan Sponser $6.442.366] $9,471,904] $9,947,680

Amount Paid By Members 36,177,854 $3,944,383] $3,485,460

Total Claims 238,430 __ 249501 248 497

Average Eligibie Membar 183,358 181,846 183,102

Average # of Rx's Per Member Per Month 1.30 137 1.36

Plan Paid Per Mamber Par Month (PMPM) $35.14 $52.09 $54.33

Average Eligible Enrollees 91,065 90.543 81,109

Average # of Rx's Per Enrallee Per Month 2.62 2.76 2.73

Plan Pald Per Enralles Per Month (PEPM) $70.74 $104.61 $109.18

Rx Cost Share

Avg. Claim Cost to Plan $27.02 $37.9¢ $40.03

AVg. Mermber Cost/Claim $25.91 $15.81 $14.03

Percent member Cost Shars 49.09%, 29.49, 25.9%

Averdge Ingredient Costs

| Single Source (no generics available) $78.41 $80.31 $80.41

Multi-Source Brand (generics availabla) $108.69 $09 98 $96.10

Generic Dru $17.20 $17.26 $17.33

Brand /Generic Dispensing Rates -

| Single Source (no generics) 54.71% 54399, 94.70%

Mulf.Source Brand % {generics available) 0.16% 0.15% 0.16%

Generi¢ Drug 45,139, 45.47%, 45.159,

Generics Dispensed when available 90,64 89.689%, 99.66%,

Percent of Plan Cost for Single Source 87.059%, 85.74%, B5.32%,

Retall Pharmacy Program

Avg. Day Supply 31,5 32.0 1.7

Avg. Plan Cost/Day Supply $0.84 $1.17 $1.25

Avg. Claim Cost to Plan_ $26.56 $37.51 $39.59

Avg. Member Cost / Claim $25.80 $15.68 $1394

Percent Member Cost Share 49.28%] 20.47% 26.03%

Special Maint Netwk (%, of claims filled) 6.74% 7.84c, 8.43

Other Maint (% of claims filled) 3.329 2.089, 2.44%

Avg. Days Supply for Maint. Netwks 88.2 88.5 88.4

Total # Claims Fills 1-34 Days Supply 212.029 219,092 219,296

Total # Claims Fills 35-60 Day Supply 1,642 1,662 ;592

| Totai @ Claims Fills 61.90 Day Supply 22,074 25041 25,153

Total # Claims Fills 91+ Day Supply 1 ]

Mall Service Program

Avg. Days Supply 74.3 73.8 70.1

Avg. Plan Cost/Days Supply $0.91 $1.06 $1.20

Avg. Cost to Plan $67.39 $77.95 :83.98

Avg. Member Cost/Claim $35.38 §27.50 $23.04

Percent Member Cost Share 34 4297 26,084 21.53%

Total # Claims Fill 1-34 Days Supply 697 758 820

Total # Clalms Fills 35-60 Days Supply 27 16 22

Total # Clalms Fills 61.90 Days Supply 1,960 2,026 1,614

Total # Claims Filis 91+ Day Supply

Formulary Program

8/8 Formulary Drugs (% by claim} 48.81% 48.85% 49.21%,

5/S Non-Formulary Drugs (% by claim) | 5. 5.53% 5.49%,

M/S Drugs (% by claim) 0.08% 0.06% 0.07%,

Generic Drugs (% by Claim) 45,139, 45479 45.15%

§/5 Formnulary Drugs {% by $) 80.76%, 79.69%7, 79.43%

s/s non-Formulary Drugs (% by §) 6.28% 6.05% 5.89

M/S Drugs (% by $) 0.37% 0.18% 2097,

Generic Drugs (% by $) 12,46% 13.95¢%, 14,37%,
|
|
|
4
!
1
l
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WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
2002 - 2003
Plan Demographics Fab-03 Mar-03 Apr-03 May-03 Jun-03 Fiscal
Total Drug Cost $39.469,646
Amgcunt Paid By Plan Sponser $25,861,950
Amount Paid By Membars $13,607,697
Total Claims 736,428
Average Eligible Mamber 182,769
Average # of Rx's Per Mernber Per Month 1.34
Plan Paid Per Member Per Month (PMPM) $47.17
Average Eligible Enrollees ©0,906
Average # of Rx's Per Enroliee Per Month 2.70
Plan Paid Per Enrollee Per Month (PEPM) $94.83
Rx Cost Share
Avg. Claim Cost to Plan $35.12
AvVg, Member Cost/Claim $18.48
Percent member Cost Share 34.59,
Average Ingredient Costs
Single Source (no ganerics avaiiabla) $79.73
Multi-Source Brand (generics available) $101.61
Generic Drugs $17.26
Brand/Generic Dispensing Rates
Single Source (no generics) 54 599,
Muli-Source Brand (generics available} 0.15%
Generic Drug 45.25%|
Geneics Dispensed when avallable 99.66%,
Percent of Plan Cos! for Single Source 85.91%,
_Retail Pharmacy Program
Avg. Day Supply 31.7
Avg. Plan Cost/Day Supply $1.09
Avg. Claim Cost to Plan $34.67
Avg, Member Cost / Claim $18.37
Percent Member Cost Share 34.63%
Special Maint Netwk (%, of clairns filied) 7.699
Cther Maint (% of claims filled) 2.91%
Avg. Days Supply for Maint. Netwks 884
Total # Clalms Fills 1-34 Days Supply 651,317
Total # Claims Fills 35.60 Day Supply 4,395
Total # Claims Fills §1-90 Day Supply 72,268
Total # Claims Fiils 21+ Day Supply 7
Mall Service Program_
Avg. Days Supply 72.8
Avg. Plan Cost/Days Supply $1.05
Avg. Cost to Plan $76.24
Avg. Member Cost/Claim $28.78
Psrcent Member Cost Shara 27.41%)
| Total # Claims Fill 1.34 Days Supply 2275
Total # Claims Fills 35.60 Days Supply 65
| Total # Claims Fiils 61-90 Days Supply 3,600
Total # Claims Fills 91+ Day Supply
Formulary Program
8/5 Formulary Drugs (% by claim) 48.969%,
$/5 Non-Formulary Drugs (% by clairm) 5.64%
M/8 Drugs (% by claim) 0.07%
Generic Drugs (% by Claim) 45.25%)
8/ Formulary Drugs (% by $) 80.76%
s/ non-Formulary Drugs (% by $) 6.05%,
M/S Drugs (% by $) 0.24%,
|Generic Drugs (% by $) 13.749,
Prepared by ESI / BACS on 10/16/02 Page 2 of 2
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Express Scripts Executive Report Package e

Plan Overview Section
WYA - WV Public Employees Ins
Current Period: August 1, 2002 - August 31, 2002

Previous Period: July 1. 2002 - July 31, 2002

Content on the ESI Website
Designed Specifically for You ...

Current Previous Percent our Client.
Period Period Lhange Review some of the programs we use to
. : < fectively manage pharmacy benefits.
Avg, Elig. Members / Month 181,846 (83,358 o0s% ©f y >
4 ’ Use the URL below and ook under the
Program Cost PMPM 55214 $35 14 +48 4% "PBM Programs’ tab to find specific
# Prescriptions PMPM 1374 1.300 +5.7%  information describing the following
areas:
Total # Prescriptions 249823 238.338 ++ 8% Formulary Information
Avg. Ingredient Cost / Rx $51,70 55082 5% B G
Mail Service Pharmacy
Avg, Member Contribution / Rx $1584 SESOR -38.9% Pharmacy Networks
Generic Conversion Rate g9 7%, 99 6% +0 0% Prescription Benefit Plan Design

Senior Program
Formulary Compliance Rate 2% 091.7% +1 5%
Other content includes information about
our value added web tools and services
that you can leverage (o manage your

. pharmacy program.
Additional Amount Paid From

Non-Substitution of Generics 30.48 S0 48 +1.1% hetp ./ www.express-scripts.com/client/
PIvIPvE
AMOUNT PAID BREAKDOWN COST BREAKDOWN
BY DRUG TYPE
0.5%
14055

TILA TR
85,7 %
O Generic Single Source I Multi Source O Plan Amr B Member
Brand Brand Paid Contribution
Plan Qverview Sectior
Cagpngnt Express Scnces, Ing 2002 A Rigrts Reserved, WTRT002 2 02 08 P

The istomManon containad it UHs repor i5 canfidential and progneiary to Express SCcots ine. \nawinials LSiNgG IS wmigamatian without autonty, or i gxcess of ther authonty. are subyect 10 rstipim anaior
prosecunan Use of s »A/0MPanon s also resincied by agreament berween Eapress Scnpis ang yaur company  Unaurionzed use or GiSinBuiion 1S grombred. The asumales shown in s gocwTen are proyeci
Dasad o ANTRANGD svavaple af Ihe ima e drcument was Jeneraled 3na 00 Aol cONSINuEe 4 cuaraniee of iasults AcTudl /esuls may vary based on 3 number of facions Pau,
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&7 W EXPRESS SCRIPTS
Chpreisg fHe Putdrr of FRarmary
e
Express Scripts Executive Report Package
Trend Detail Section
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Current Period: August 1, 2002 - August 31, 2C
Previous Period: July 1. 2002 - July 31. 20
Current Previous Percent
Peripd Period Change
Avg. Eligible Members / vonth 181,846 183,358 08%
Program Cost PMPM £52 14 $33.14 +18 4%
Number of Prescriptions P¥[PM 1374 1.300 +3.7%
Total Number of Prescriptions 249,823 238358 +1 8%
Avg. Amount Paid / Rx 337 96 $27.03 +10 4%
Avg. Member Contribution / Rx $15.84 $2592 -38 9%
Total Amount Paid $9.432.355 56,442,547 +47 2%
Generic Conversion Rate 99 7% 99 6% +00%
Formulary Compliance Rate 92.2% e17% +0 3%
Mail Order Percent of Total Prescriptions 1.1% 1 1% -1 9%
BREAKDOWN BY DRUG TYPE
[ Number of Prescriptions 136,000 130,412 +4 3%
Brand Amount Paid / Rx $59.78 $43.01 +39.0%
Percent Paid of All 83.7% 87 1% -1 5%
Member Contribution / Rx $22.43 $37.36 -40.0%
Number of Prescriptions 361 385 -6.2%
MSBrand | smount Paid / Rx $79 84 $82.42 31%
Percent Paid of All 0.3% 0.5% -38 3%
Member Contribution / Rx 32173 $2823 -23 0%
: Number of Prescriptions 113,462 107,561 +5 5%
Generic Amount Paid / Rx $11.66 $7.46 +36 4%
Percent Paid of All 14.0% 12.5% +12 1%
Member Contribution / Rx $7.93 $1205 34 1%
TOP 5 THERAPEUTIC CLASSES BY COST (CURRENT PERIOD)
= ! Most Commen # Rx Ing. Cost Percent Char
erapeutic Class Indication PMPM PMPM #RX  Ing.!
HMG COA REDUCTASE INHIBITORS HIGH BLOOD CHOLESTEROL 0.063 $7 14 +6 6% &
PROTON PUMP INHIBITORS ULCER DISEASE 0.047 85 63 +6 3% i
SELECTIVE SERCTONIN REUFTAKE DEPRESSION 0057 5338 +6 8% 4
NSALATS PAIN AND INFLAMMATION 00446 32387 +10 7% |
CALCIUM BLOCKERS HIGH BLOOD PRESS/HEART DISEASE 0041 5223 +2 6% 4
TOP 5 DRUGS BY COST (CURRENT PER!OD)
Deue & Most Common 4 Rx Ing. Cost Percent Chai
Lup TIme Indication PMPM PMPM #Rx _Ing.
LIPITOR |OMG HIGH BLOOD CHOLESTEROL 0024 5211 +7 2% +
PRILOSEC 20MG ULCER DISEASE 0016 3196 +2.4% -
LIPITOR 20MG HIGH BLOOD CHOLESTEROL 0013 5193 +B 7% +
PREVACID 30MG ULCER DISEASE 9010 $125 +82% -
NEXIUM 20MG ULCER DISEASE 0010 $1.19 +0.7% +
Trend Detail Sectit

Copyngnt, Espress Scrpts Inc 2002, Al Rights Rasarvad 09202002 2 &
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&F M :xPRESS SCRIPTS®
'" Charting the Future of Pharmacy
-
Express Scripts Executive Report Package
Utilization Detail Section by Formulary vs. Non-Formulary
WVA - WY Public Employees Ins
Current Period: August 1. 2002 - August 31, 200
Avg, Eligible Members Per Month 181.846
Avg. Primary Members Per Month 90,343
Avg. Mbr.  Program
Total % OF # Rx Avg. Amt. Contr. Per Cost
Rxs Total PMPM  Paid Per Rx Rx PMPM
Retail 247,043 0% 9% 1359 $37 32 51571 55097
Mail 2,760 1 1% 0013 $77 49 52759 5118
Member 15 0.0% 0000 $1535 31791 $0.00
Submitted
Total 249.823 100 6% 1373 33796 $15.84 352.14
Formulary 230.421 02 % 1.267 $3836 51478 348 61
Non- 19,402 7 8% 0.107 $33.12 $28 49 53 53
Formulary
Total 249,823 100 0% 1374 337.96 $15.84 552 14
Formulary 227,887 91.2% 1.253 53791 $14.65 $47 51
Relail Non- 19,161 7 1% 0.105 $32.84 $28.35 33.46
Formuiary
Total 247,048 98.9% 1339 $37.52 315.71 $3097
Formulary 2,522 1.0% 0014 37956 32639 3110
Mail Non- 238 0.1% 0001 355.60 $40.36 $0.07
Formulary
Total 2,760 1.1% 0015 $77.49 $27.59 5118
Formulary 12 00% 0.000 31278 32239 50.00
Member i
Submitted | Non- 5 0 0% 0.000 52561 30.00 30 00
Formulary
Total 13 0 0% 0.000 31535 31791 50.00
Utilization Detail Section by Formulary vs. Non-Formulary

cditpegrs T Kpnots, 06, 2002 A Aights Aaserved o002 T IS B
Wi oA e ed o s repont 1s canbidannal and oroanetary |0 EXDEES Senpts ine, ingiwduals USING g nformAton withauwl 2Uinonty, ar 1A excass of ther uIhanty, are sulyecr to disciphne anaior
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47 M EXPRESS SCRIPTS?
", Charting the Futuire of Pharmacy
-
Express Scripts Executive Report Package
Utilization Detail Section by Brand vs. Generic
WVA - WY Public Employees Ins
Current Period: August 1, 2002 - August 31,2002
Avg, Eligible Members Per Month 181,846
Avg. Primary Members Per Month 90,543
Avg, Mbr.  Program
Total % Of # Rx Ave. Amt. Contr. Per Cost
Rxs Total PMPM Paid Per Rx Rx PNPM
Retail 247.048 938 9% 1 339 $37 52 31571 $30.97
Mail 2,760 1 1% 013 $7T7 49 327.59 3118
Member 15 00% 0.000 £15.35 51781 5000
Submilted
Total 249 823 100.0% 1 374 337 96 51584 £32.14
Brand 136.000 54 4 0.743 35978 32243 S43.71
MS Brand a6l 0.1% 0002 £70 34 521,73 50 16
Generic 113,462 45.4% 0624 311 66 $7.93 $7 28
Total 249823 100 0% 1.374 33796 31584 35214
Brand 134,239 33 7% 0738 35915 $22.25 $13 66
Retail MS Brand 359 0.1% 0.002 $79 60 $21.77 30 16
Generic 112,450 45,0% 0.618 31156 37.89 $7 13
Total 247,048 98 9% 1359 $37.52 31571 $50.97
Brand 1,748 0.7% 0010 5108 54 $36.01 5104
Mail KIS Brand 2 0.0% 0.000 512221 31400 30.00
Generic [,010 04% 0 006 323 67 51305 S0 13
Total 2.760 1.1% 0015 $77.49 §27.39 S118
Brand 13 0 0% 0 000 $17 60 51976 $0 00
Member MS Brand 0 00% 0000 S0.00 S0.00 $0.00
Submitted
HEmIEES | Generie 2 0.0% 0.000 3070 $592 $0 00
Total 15 0.0% 0 000 $15 33 31791 3000
Utilization Detail Section by Brand vs. Generic

Cagyrght Ecpress Scnprs Ino 2002 A Pigits Reserved 0920200 I SRS
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A M EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
Charting the Furdre af Pharmacy
- 4
Express Scripts Executive Report Package
Clinical Section
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Current Period: August I, 2002 - August 31, 2002
TOP THERAPEUTIC DRUG CLASSES BY INGREDIENT COST o I
» Tota
Mo§t C'ornrnon Avg.Ing.  Ing. Cost
Therapeutic Class Indication # Rxs Cost / Rx
HMG COA REDUCTASE INHIBITORS HIGH BLOOD CHOLESTEROL 11 376 S114 06 100%
PROTON PUMP INHIBITORS U'LCER DISEASE B 363 512007 S 0%
SELECTIVE SEROTONIN REUPTAKE INHIBITORS {SSRIS) DEPRESSION 10,370 67 84 50%
NEALA S PAIN AND INFLAMMATION 8303 562.37 40%
CALCTUM BLOCKERS HIGH BLOOD PRESS/HEART 7322 355 00 3
ANTIHISTAMINES - NON-SEDATING ALLERGIES 6,299 6181 30%
INSULIN SENSITIZONG AGENTS DIABETES ThL02 5163 57 8%
ANTIHYPERTENSIVE COMBINATIONS HIGH BLOOD PRESS/HEART 5954 551 83 24%
MISC. ANTICONYULSANTS SEIZURES/PATN 2 468 5120 37 23%
ACE INHIBITORS HIGH BLOQD PRESS/HEART 8 088 $32.90 2.5%
MISC. ANTIDEPRESSANTS DEPRESSION 2673 L5977 | 95k
SYNMPATHOMDMETICS ASTHM A 304t 6333 158%
CALCIUN REGULATORS OSTEGPOROSIS 2772 534 84 | 3%
PLATELET AGGREGATION INHIBITORS BLOOD MODIFYING 1,727 S115.73 13%
NARCOTIC ACONISTS SEVERE PAIN 1,322 S126 41 13%
TOP DRUGS BY INGREDIENT COST % Total
Most Common Ave.Ing.  ng Cost
Drug Name & Strensth Indication # Rxs Cost / Rx
LIPITOR 1OMG HIGH BLOOD CHOLESTEROL 3,355 538 08 3 0%
PRILOSEC 206MG ULCER DISEASE 2,564 5124 37 2 3%
LIPITOR 20MG HIGH BLOOD CHOLESTEROL 2,668 131 28 27%
PREVACID 30MG ULCER DISEASE 1.343 512336 1 8%
NEXIUM J0MG UULCER DISEASE 1.856 S11638 =
CELEBREX 200MG PAIN AND INFLAMMATION 1.6%0 511966 1 6%
PLAVIX T3MG BLOOD MODIFYING 1322 12691 IS8
FOSAMAX 70MG OSTEQPOROSIS 1.697 £85 98 1.t%
LIPTTCR 40MG HICH BLOOD CHOLESTEROL 334 T1H02 1 0%
CLARITIN 10MG ALLERGIES 1.588 579,39 1 0%
PRAVACHOL 10MG HIGH BLOQD CHOLESTEROL 798 515727 1.0%
PAXNIL 20MG DEPRESSION 1611 7663 1 0%
ZOLOFT S0MG DEPRESSION 1.5%1 57132 0 9=
VIO 25MG PADN aND INFLAMMATION 1213 $90 39 09
EVISTA 60MG QSTEQPOROSIS 1,187 59]1.92 034
Potentlal approval of OTC Claritin will affect antihistamine marketplace
I harch A, 3000, SchecPongh sancanotd marb hod reimalnd an dpsdicmics R dusane criiEr ((TC] sersiim o the popuiar anpifiaisng Llamis, s
the B approteuy the DT pubiursion. QT vermiond at Tl cmisd b o pharmoey el by 2 end o WnT. Thie legodisgmimal FIC Clziain i @ difsstmmg
i, ik iremsnom vealos af Clangin, which m iy n e op drug Tiet, ‘T peni:Tor Thart)e g (3 [cumiber MAIE Hewewss, HOTC Disiin 6 e A1
sarm ARG 28 the presendgiicn §arsion, FEA nile Scile s prescooiion. s ol L e Lok ¥ b marker, Thoreigre painnialy mEwpemle guienm
Clartiti wiiibd non be S atatia-and (e genaric i G ngs sopeimed sl prnets CRammi sl diopomi (il wleh youk B30 Clinical Trogram Managar i@ sen
ways 10 address the issue of OTC Clantn and s impact on the anutistamine market.
Clinical Sectioi
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State of Pest Pirginia

L-;.:-':,.r","J OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER
’ s CHARLESTON, WV 25305
Jonn D, PERDUE October 7, 2002 1-800-422-7498
STaTE TREASURER 304-558-5000
FAX 304-558-4097
JERRY SIMPSON WWW, WYTREASURY,.COM

ASSISTANT STATE TREASURER

Members of the Joint Committee on Government and Finance
West Virginia Legislature

Building 1, Room E-132

State Capitol Complex

Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0610

Dear Sir or Madam;

Per the requirements of Wet Virginia Code § 124-16, this is the second quarterly report
concerning the transfer of funds as required by this code section.

Code Section § 30-1-10(a) states:

“When the special fund of any board accumulates to an amount which exceeds
twice the annual budget of the board of ten thousand dollars, whichever 1s greater,

the excess amount shall be transferred by the state treasurer to the state general
revenue fund.”

As of June 30, 2002, the Board of Licensed Practical Nurses had a cash balance of $50 00

in Fund 8516 with no spending authority. The $50.00 will be transferred to the general revenue
fund.

As of June 30, 2002, the Board of Massage Therapists had a cash balance of $132,173.05.

They have an excess of $49,067 05 and this amount will be transferred to the general revenue
fund.

Attached for your review is a complete analysis of all boards and commissions as of June
30, 2002. If you have any questions concerning this report, please let me know.

Sincerely,

o b

- - - -
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‘L_ ”: _.||_E—| Assistant Treasurer
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June 30,2002 FY 2003 Excess
UND | ORG | ACT |Agency Name Cash Balancs | Spending Authority | Y 2003
8501 | 0901 | 099 |Appralser Liconsing Certification Board 98,288.12 289,000.00 -479,711.88
8504 | 0802 | 098 |Board of Embalmers 12,059.63 119,216.00 -226,372.37
8507 | 0903 | 099 |Board of Land Surveyors 35,802.39 173.000.00 -310,0087.61
8510 | 0904 | 099 |Counseling Board of Examiners In 16,177.45 90,659.00 ~185,140.55
8513 | 0805 | 089 [Board of Social Work Examiners 37.056.20 175,000.00 -312,043.80
8516 | 0906 | 099 |Board of Licensed Practical Nurses 50.00 0.00 50.00
8517 | 0808 | 098 |Board of Licenssd Practical Nurses 541,582.80 348,090.00 -154,597.10
8520 | 0207 | 098 |Board of Registered Nurses 891,512.71 882,136.00 -872,759.29
8522 | 0808 | 099 |Board of Chiropractic Examiners 10,082.23 68,365.00 -126,647.77
8525 | 0809 | 089 |Board of Dentists & Dental Hyglenists 70,291.59 268,351.00 -466,410.41
8528 | 0910 | 099 |Board of Landscape Architects 5,237.94 9,858.00 -14,478.06
8531 | 0011 | 099 |Board of Occupational Therapy 70,750.14 58,850.00 -45,349.86
8534 | 0912 | 089 [Board of Optometry 93,754.39 105,849.00 -117,543.61
8537 | 0913 | 099 |Board of Pharmacy 539,483.55 733,008.00 -026,532.45
8540 | 0914 | 099 |Board of Exam Psychologlsts 41,824.94 113,058.00 -184,291.06
8543 | 0915 | 099 [Board of Radiologic Technologists 58,173.00 204,621.00 -351,069.00
8546 | 0916 | 099 |Board of Sanitarians 5,500.94 5,655.00 -5,809.06
8549 | 0917 | 093 [Board of Professional Engineers 055477.40 875,870.00 -3986,262.60
8552 | 0918 | 099 [Board of Accountancy 188,938.27 838,582.00| -1,088,245.73
8555 | 0918 | 009 |Board of Architects 131,561.88 141,000.00 -160,438.11
8600 | 0821 | 099 |Board of Osteopathy 392,161.83 313,000.00 -233,838.17
8603 | 0822 | 089 |Board of Physical Therapy 119,429.47 152,736.00 -186,042.53
8606 | 0923 | 099 |Board of Veterinary Medicine 84,594.42 133,455.00 -182,315.58
8635 | 0927 | 001 |Real Estate Commission 961,430.28 340,695.00 -410,061.72
8635 | 0927 | 004 [Real Estate Commission 4,900.00/reflacted above
8635 | 0927 | 010 |Real Estats Commission 102,816.00 reflected above
8635 | 0927 | 088 |Real Estate Commission 237,335.00 reflected above
8640 | 0028 | 099 [Tree Frult Assessment Board 0.00 0.00 0.00
8643 | 0829 | 099 |Board of Forestsrs 8,134.56 13,000.00 -17,865.44
8646 | 0930 | 086 |Board of Exam Speech Language Pathology Audiology 28,288.02 54,945.00 -81,601.98
8676 | 0835 | 0868 |Board of Resplratory Care 181,944.06 114,642.00 -47,339.04
8680 | 0936 | 086 |Board of Licensed Dietitians 19,779.98 20,000.00 -20,220.02
8677 | 0937 | 099 |Board of Acupuncture 8,745.68 8,838.00 -9,132.32
8671 | 0838 | 096 |Board of Massage Theraplsts 132,173.05 41,553.00 49,067.05
86686 | 0939 | 098 [WV Courthouse Faclliies Improvement Authority 177.,466.83 406,684.00 -535,801.17
8698 | 0840 | 099 |WV Statewide Addressing and Mappling Board 4,447.84 1,300,000.00| -2,595,552.18
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